
 

AGENDA FOR 
 

PLANNING CONTROL COMMITTEE 

 

 
Contact: Michael Cunliffe 
Direct Line: 0161 253 5399 

E-mail: m.cunliffe@bury.gov.uk 
Website:  www.bury.gov.uk 

 
 
To: All Members of Planning Control Committee 

 
Councillors : G McGill (Chair), S Arif, C Boles, D Duncalfe, 

U Farooq, J Harris, M Hayes, B Ibrahim, D Quinn, 
G Staples-Jones and M Walsh 

 

 
Dear Member/Colleague 

 
Planning Control Committee 

 

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Planning Control Committee 
which will be held as follows:- 
 

Date: Tuesday, 28 May 2024 

Place:  Council Chamber, Bury Town Hall 

Time: 7.00 pm 

Briefing 

Facilities: 

If Opposition Members and Co-opted Members require 

briefing on any particular item on the Agenda, the 
appropriate Director/Senior Officer originating the related 

report should be contacted. 

Public Document Pack



AGENDA 

 

 

1   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   

 

2   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
Members of the Planning Control Committee are asked to consider whether they 
have an interest in any of the matters on the Agenda and, if so, to formally declare 
that interest. 
 

3   MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON THE 16TH APRIL 2024  (Pages 3 - 

4) 
 
The Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday the 16th April 2024 are attached. 

 

4   PLANNING APPLICATIONS  (Pages 5 - 22) 

 
Reports attached. 

 

5   DELEGATED DECISIONS  (Pages 23 - 36) 

 
A report from the Head of Development Management on all delegated 
planning decisions since the last meeting of the planning control committee is 
attached. 

 

6   PLANNING APPEALS  (Pages 37 - 58) 

 
A report from the Head of Development Management on all planning appeal 
decisions since the last meeting of the Planning Control Committee is 
attached. 

 

7   URGENT BUSINESS   
 
Any other business which by reason of special circumstances the Chair agrees may 
be considered as a matter of urgency. 
 



 

 

1 

 

 Minutes of: PLANNING CONTROL COMMITTEE 

 
 Date of Meeting: 16th April 2024 

 
 Present: Councillor S Thorpe (in the Chair) 

Councillors D Berry, C Boles, D Duncalfe, U Farooq, M Hayes, 
B Ibrahim, D Quinn, G Staples-Jones and D Vernon 

   

 Public Attendance: 2 members of the public were present at the meeting. 

   

 
PCC.1  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 

Apologies for absence were submitted by Councillors J Harris and M Walsh. 
Councillor D. Berry acted as a substitute representative for Councillor Walsh. 

 
PCC.2  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 

There were no declarations of interest made at the meeting. 
 

PCC.3  MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON THE 19TH MARCH 2024  

 
Delegated decision: 

 
That the Minutes of the meeting held on the 19th March 2024 be approved as a correct 

record and signed by the Chair. 
 

PCC.4  PLANNING APPLICATIONS  

 
A report from the Head of Development Management was submitted in relation to 

applications for planning permission.  
 
There was supplementary information to add in respect of application number 70353. 

 
The Committee heard representations from a speaker in objection of an application 

submitted. This was limited to three minutes for the speaker. 
 
Delegated decisions: 

 
1. That the Committee Approve with Conditions the following application in 

accordance with the reasons put forward by the Development Manager in the 

report and any supplementary information submitted with an amended condition 
4 in relation to biodiversity to also include swift bricks, and subject to all other 

conditions included: 
 
2-4 Kestrel Close, Whitefield, Manchester, M45 6SB 

Demolition of end terraced dwelling (2 Kestrel Close) and construction of 1no. 
detached dwelling; Two storey side extension to 4 Kestrel Close 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



Planning Control Committee, 16 April 2024  

 
 

 

2 

2. That the Committee Approve with Conditions the following application in 

accordance with the reasons put forward by the Development Manager in the 
report and subject to all other conditions included: 

 
Geoffrey Kershaw Centre, Deal Street, Bury, BL9 7PZ 

External alterations to doors and windows; Erection of 2.4 metre high and 3 metre high 
V mesh fencing; Installation of CCTV 
 

PCC.5  DELEGATED DECISIONS  

 

A report from the Head of Development Management was submitted listing all recent 
planning application decisions made by Officers using delegated powers since the last 
meeting of the Planning Control Committee. 

 
Delegated decision: 

 
That the report and appendices be noted.  
 

PCC.6  PLANNING APPEALS  

 
A report from the Head of Development Management was submitted listing all recent 

planning and enforcement appeal decisions since the last meeting of the Planning 
Control Committee.  

 
Delegated decision: 

 

That the report and appendices be noted.  
 

PCC.7  URGENT BUSINESS  

 
No urgent business was reported. 

 
 

 
 
 
COUNCILLOR S THORPE 
Chair  

 
(Note:  The meeting started at 7.00pm and ended at 7.35pm) 

 

 

Page 4



Title Planning Applications

To: Planning Control Committee

On: 28 May 2024

By: Development Manager

Status: For Publication

Executive Summary

The attached reports present members with a description of various planning applications, the
results of consultations, relevant policies, site history and issues involved.

My recommendations in each case are given in the attached reports.

This report has the following implications

Township Forum/ Ward: Identified in each case.

Policy: Identified in each case.

Resources: Not generally applicable.

Equality Act 2010: All planning applications are considered in light of the Equality Act 2010 and
associated Public Sector Equality Duty, where the Council is required to have due regard for:
The elimination of discrimination, harassment and victimisation;
The advancement of equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and person who do not share it;
The fostering of good relations between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic
and person who do not share it; which applies to people from the protected equality groups.  

Human Rights: All planning applications are considered against the provisions of the Human
Rights Act 1998.

Under Article 6 the applicants (and those third parties who have made representations) have the
right to a fair hearing and to this end full consideration will be given to their comments.

Article 8 and Protocol 1 of the First Article confer a right to respect private and family life and a
right to the protection of property, ie peaceful enjoyment of one's possessions which could
include a person's home, and other land and business assets.

In taking account of the Council policy as set out in the Bury Unitary Development Plan 1997 and
all material planning considerations, I have concluded on balance that the rights conferred upon
the applicant/ objectors/ residents/ other interested party by Article 8 and Article 1 of the First
Protocol may be interfered with, since such interference is in accordance with the law and is
justified in the public interest. Any restriction of these rights posed by refusal/ approval of the
application is legitimate since it is proportionate to the wider benefits of such a decision, is based

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



upon the merits of the proposal, and falls within the margin of discretion afforded to the Council
under the Town & Country Planning Acts.

The Crime and Disorder Act 1998 imposes (without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on
it) a duty upon the Council to exercise its functions and have due regard to the likely effect of the
exercise of its functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and
disorder in its area. In so doing and on making planning decisions under the Town and Country
Planning Acts, the Planning Control Committee shall have due regard to the provisions of the
Crime and Disorder Act 1998 and its implications in the exercise of its functions.

Development Manager

Background Documents

1. The planning application forms and plans submitted therewith.
2. Certificates relating to the ownership.
3. Letters and Documents from objectors or other interested parties.
4. Responses from Consultees.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ON THE CONTENTS OF EACH REPORT PLEASE CONTACT
INDIVIDUAL CASE OFFICERS IDENTIFIED IN EACH CASE.

Page 6



01  Township Forum - Ward:  Radcliffe - East App No.  70455

 Location: 6 Sandford Street, Radcliffe, Manchester, M26 2PT
 Proposal: Change of use of ground floor from public house to 3 no. apartments (Use

Class C3) with associated alterations
 Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions  Site Visit: N

        ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Page No 1

Ward: Radcliffe - East Item  01

Applicant: HG Old Tower Ltd

Location: 6 Sandford Street, Radcliffe, Manchester, M26 2PT

Proposal: Change of use of ground floor from public house to 3 no. apartments (Use Class C3)
with associated alterations

Application Ref:  70455/Full Target Date: 27/03/2024

Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

Description
The application relates to a former Public House, the Old Tower Inn.  The ground floor has
a lawful use as a public house and at the first and second floors, there are  8 self-contained
flats (7 at lst floor and 1 at 2nd floor) which were granted a Lawful Development Certificate
in 2021.

The surrounding area is characterised by a mix of residential and commercial uses.  Next to
the site to the north is a building which has use as a children's nursery with a block of
apartments to the south.  Across Sandford Street to the east are houses and to the rear is
Potter Street which is a cobbled back alley beyond which is an industrial building.

The application seeks the change of use of the ground floor from public house to 3 no. self
contained flats with associated alterations.
Each flat would be 1 bedroomed with a kitchen, lounge and bathroom facilities.

A bin and cycle store would be provided in the rear yard area and an external staircase on
the rear elevation would serve as an emergency access.

Alterations to the building comprise window and door openings to facilitate the proposed
residential use. 

There would be no change to the upper floors.

Relevant Planning History
02276/E - Conversion of public house into 8 no. 1 bedroom apartments - Enquiry
completed 02/05/2019
57444 - Erection of 2.4 metre high fence (revised scheme) and gates to alley at rear of 9-17
Sandford Street  - Approve with Conditions 20/05/2014

57673 - Conservation works to Radcliffe Tower and landscaping of surrounding land
including timber raised planters, boundary treatments and planting - Approve with
Conditions 07/08/2014

60549 - Increasing eaves height and pitch of roof. Construction of rear dormers to create
living accommodation - Approve with Conditions 04/11/2016

66671 - Application for a Certificate of Lawfulness for the change of use from a public
house with ancillary accommodation above to a mixed use public house and 8
self-contained flats - Lawful Development 26/07/2021

69076 - Change of use from mixed use; public house and 8 self-contained flats to 13 bed
(maximum 20 person) HMO (sui generis); demolition of existing conservatory; formation of
parking space / cycle store, entrance / exit at rear and alterations to ground floor window at

Page 9



Page No 2

rear - Refused 27/01/2023 - for 3 reasons - Sub-standard parking arrangements, lack of
dedicated parking and sub-standard and unacceptable level of shared facilities, refuse and
amenity.

Publicity
Letters sent to 30 properties on 1/2/24.

Three objections received.

Lack of parking provision and Sandford Street is a busy street with different business
and MOT garage all using this road to park. There is no access to the site apart from an
already congested road. Parking is at its absolute maximum with no other scope for
parking.

I also believe the extra 400 plus housing provision on the old east lancs papermill site
will lead to Sandford street/Tower Street/ Church Street west opening up to access this
new estate and Sandford Street will possibly have double yellow lines to ensure clear
access to and from causing more parking difficulties. Parking is needed but not factored
in.

I will not be in support for this building work to be continued, unless proper information
is given and that includes how they will facilitate parking for the residents of the flats.

This building work has already commenced and they have been working on the building
for numerous weeks.

Comment

When it was successfully trading as a public house it had a car park.  This was sold as
a piece of land and 8 flats with 10 parking spaces were built. At this time the public
house had begun to fail and the owners then applied for 8 single dormer flats which
didn't have planning approval and regardless they were rarely occupied.

Those who have made representations have been notified of the Planning Control
committee meeting.

Statutory/Non-Statutory Consultations
Traffic Section - No objection in principle.  Recommendation to be reported in the
supplementary agenda.
Environmental Health - Pollution Control - Comments made in relation to ventilation, fire
escape routes and noise between flats.
Waste Management - No response received.
Environmental Health - Contaminated Land - No comments to make.

Pre-start Conditions - Not relevant

Unitary Development Plan and Policies
NPPF National Planning Policy Framework
H2/1 The Form of New Residential Development
H2/2 The Layout of New Residential Development
H2/4 Conversions
EN1/2 Townscape and Built Design
HT2/4 Car Parking and New Development
JP-S2 Carbon and Energy
JP-H3 Type, Size and Design of New Housing
JP-H4 Density of New Housing
JP-C5 Streets For All
JP-C6 Walking and Cycling

Page 10



Page No 3

JP-C2 Digital Connectivity

Issues and Analysis

The following report includes analysis of the merits of the application against the relevant
policies of both the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF), the adopted Places for
Everyone Joint Development Plan Document (PfE) and the saved policies within the
adopted Bury Unitary Development Plan (UDP), together with other relevant material
planning considerations.

The policies of the UDP that have been used to assess this application are considered to
be in accordance with the NPPF and as such are material planning considerations. For
simplicity, just the UDP and PfE Policies will be referred to in the report, unless there is a
particular matter to highlight arising from the NPPF where it would otherwise be specifically
mentioned.

Principle
The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) should be treated as a material planning
consideration and it emphasises the need for local planning authorities to boost the supply
of housing to meet local housing targets in both the short and long term. The Framework
states that unless they have an adopted plan that is less than five years old that identified a
five year supply of specific deliverable sites at the time of conclusion of the examination,
then local planning authorities should identify and update annually a supply of specific
developable sites to provide either a minimum of five years' worth of housing, or a minimum
of four years' worth of housing in certain circumstances set out in NPPF paragraph 226.

Bury's Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment sets out the latest housing supply
position, which is made up of sites that have an extant planning permission and sites that
have potential to obtain planning permission in the future.

This shows that there are a number of sites within the Borough with the potential to deliver
a significant amount of housing. However, not all of these sites will contribute to the
deliverable land supply calculations as many sites will take longer than five years to come
forward and be fully developed (e.g. some large sites could take up to ten years to be
completed). In addition to the housing land supply in the SHLAA, the joint Places for
Everyone Plan was adopted with effect from 21 March 2024 and allocates significant
strategic sites for housing within Bury.

The adopted joint Places for Everyone Plan Policy JP-H1 sets a requirement for an average
of 452 homes per year over the plan period, with stepped targets starting from a minimum
housing target of 246 homes per year from 2022-2025 (increasing in future years of the
plan). Following the adoption of PfE the Council is able to demonstrate a 5 year supply with
a 20% buffer.

The National Planning Policy Framework also sets out the Housing Delivery Test, which is
an assessment of net additional dwellings provided over the previous three years against
the homes required. Where the test indicates that the delivery of housing was substantially
below (less than 75%) of the housing requirement over the previous years, this needs to be
taken into account in the decision-taking process. The latest results published by the
Government show that Bury has a housing delivery test result of less than 75%, and
therefore, this needs to be treated as a material factor when determining applications for
residential development.

Therefore, paragraph 11d) of the National Planning Policy Framework states that where
there are no relevant development plan policies, or the policies which are most important
for determining the application are out-of-date, planning permission should be granted
unless:
i. The application of policies in the Framework that protect areas, or assets of particular
importance, provides a clear reason for refusing the development proposed; or

Page 11



Page No 4

ii. Any adverse impacts of doing so would significantly and demonstrably outweigh the
benefits, when assessed against the policies in the Framework, taken as a whole.

Due to the housing delivery test result, the 'tilted balance' applies and planning permission
should be granted unless the above points Para 11(d) i or ii apply. However, the adoption of
the Places for Everyone Joint Development Plan has resulted in new housing targets for the
Borough and the allocation of strategic sites housing sites, which along with the identified
housing land supply within the urban area enable the Council to demonstrate a deliverable
5 year supply of housing land, and will accelerate housing delivery within the Borough to
meet housing needs.

Policy JP-H3 - Type, Size and Design of New housing advocates a range of dwelling types
and sizes to meet local needs and deliver more inclusive housing. Residential
developments should provide an appropriate mix of dwelling types and sizes. 
The development proposes 3 self-contained flats which would add to the mix of housing
tenure in the area. 

The site is located in a sustainable urban area and within an established residential area
and would therefore not conflict with the local environment in terms of the nature and
character and surrounding land uses and there is existing infrastructure in place to facilitate
the proposed development.

The ground floor of the property has not been in use as a public house for a number of
years and the proposal to provide 3 residential flats in this area would contribute to local
housing needs.

The principle of the proposed development is considered acceptable and would comply with
policy principles of the NPPF.

Layout
Policy JP-H4 - Requires new housing development to be delivered at a density appropriate
to the location, reflecting the relative accessibility of the site by walking, cycling and public
transport and the need to achieve efficient use of land and high quality design. Policy
JP-H4 sets out minimum densities that should be considered. Therefore in accordance with
Policy JP-H4 regard should be had to a minimum net residential density of 50 dwellings per
hectare at this site.

The proposed development would exceed this density requirement and as such would
comply with Policy JS-H4.

Policies H2/1 and H2/2 provide the assessment criteria for detailed matters relating to
height, appearance, density and character, aspects and finishing materials for new
residential developments.  
Policy H2/4 - Conversions specifically has regard to effects on amenity of neighbouring
properties, general character of the area, amenity of occupants, effects from external
changes on the street scene and car parking and servicing requirements.

Externally, it is proposed to locate a bin store in the side yard to serve the 3 flats separate
to the bin storage facility which serves the first floor flats and this would be adequate for the
level of development proposed.  A cycle store for 3 cycles would also be provided to serve
the development. The area for outdoor amenity space would be limited, however there
would be room for outdoor seating and to hang out washing and on balance, this is
considered acceptable.  

The existing main entrance on the front elevation would provide access to two of the flats,
with the third accessed via a new doorway at the side.  Other alterations would be relatively
minor to add or change window and door openings.

Each flat would be 1 x bedroomed with a lounge, kitchen, bathroom and storage areas.
Page 12



Page No 5

Policy JP-H3 states that all new dwellings must comply with the nationally described space
standards and be built to the ‘accessible and adaptable’ standard in Part M4(2) of the
Building Regulations unless specific site conditions make this impracticable.

The applicant has confirmed the development would accord with Document Part M4(2) for
compliance with Lifetime Homes and nationally prescribed space standards and the
proposed development would therefore provide acceptable levels of accommodation in
compliance with planning policy.

On the matter of the use of the first and second floors, there are 8 self-contained flats
which have the benefit of a Lawful Development Certificate issued in 2021 where it was
established that the upper floors had been used and occupied lawfully as flats for a period
of four years or more.  There are no proposed changes to the lst and 2nd floors.

Should this application be approved, the building would comprise 11 self-contained flats in
total. and therefore increase the occupation and intensify the overall use of the property. 

The ground floor could lawfully operate as a public house which could draw in more people
at one time and it is therefore considered that the proposed change of use would not
intensify the use of the building to a significant or harmful degree, especially in light of the
tilted balance prescribed in paragraph 11d) of the NPPF where the onus is to grant
permission unless any adverse impacts of doing so would significantly and demonstrably
outweigh the benefits.  The site is located in a sustainable area and the proposals have
demonstrated compliance with space standards, would be accessible and adaptable to
Building Regulation standards and would provide acceptable levels of bin, cycle and
amenity areas. 

It is therefore considered that the proposed development would be acceptable and would
comply with the principles of the NPPF, PfE and UDP Policies.

Impact on the surrounding area
In terms of the character of the area, there are a mix of uses with houses opposite and
apartments directly adjacent and commercial properties including a car repair garage and
nursery. 
The building already accommodates 8 flats and comparative to a public house which could
generate activity, noise and disturbance from patrons to the pub it is considered the
proposed development for residential would not be significantly more harmful and the
proposed use would likely be less disturbing to local residents given the character and
scale of the development.

It is therefore considered the proposed development would be acceptable and would
comply with policies  H2/1, H2/2 and EN1/2.

Highways
SPD 11 advises as a maximum 3 parking spaces be provide for the proposed development.
The development does not propose to provide dedicated parking.

The site is located in a sustainable area, within approximately 15 minutes walk from the
metrolink and there are bus stops nearby with services to town centres.   There is also a
Neighbourhood Shopping Centre approx 250m away and access to local services and
facilities and there would be less need for and reliance on the private car as a form of
transport.  A secure cycle store would also encourage alternative modes of travel.

The ground floor has a lawful use as a public house which could draw significantly more
people by car and add to the parking pressures in the area and much more than required
for a development for 3 no. x 1 bed flats.

The NPPF at para 115 states that 'Development should only be prevented or refused on
highway grounds if there would be an unacceptable impact on highway safety, or the

Page 13



Page No 6

residual cumulative impacts on the road network would be severe.'
In this case, the site is in a sustainable and accessible location and would meet the criteria
under PfE Policy JP-H4 - Density of New Housing which is used as a measure to determine
if a site is in a sustainable area.

As such, it is considered that given the location, scale and character of development, the
proposal would not add significantly to the parking pressures in the area.

Traffic Regulation Orders are not considered necessary given the scale of development
proposed, but such matters can be reviewed in the future. 
The implications from the East Lancashire Paper Mill (ELPM) development will need to
consider its own ramifications and these cannot be conflated with this application.

The Highway Section have raised no objection to the proposed development in principle.

It therefore considered that on balance, the proposed development would be acceptable
and comply with policies JP-C5, JP-C6 and EN1/2.

Environmental Health Pollution Control
The comments made by this section refer to fire precautions and means of escape which
are all matters covered by Building Regulations.

The flats would have cavity wall insulation and would also need to comply with Building
Regulations.

Digital connectivity
JP-C2 - Digital Connectivity supports the provision of affordable, high quality, digital
infrastructure
Each of the new residential units would be provided with cable duct from the external
pavement to a up to a network termination point for high-speed electronic
communications networks.
As such the proposal would comply with Policy JP-C2.

Carbon and energy
The applicant has provided a statement to detail how the proposed development would
incorporate energy efficient measures which would include insulation installed internally to
comply with the current Part L of the building regulations. This will also result in the added
benefit of reduced heat loss from the first floor residential units.  Heating will be provided by
energy efficient thermostatically controlled electric radiators with timer provision. All lighting
will be from LED low energy lamps and fittings.

As such the proposed development would comply with Policy JP-S2.

Response to objectors
The issues raised in relation to parking have been covered in the above report.

Statement in accordance with Article 35(2) Town and Country Planning (Development
Management Procedure) (England) (Amendment) Order 2015

The Local Planning Authority worked positively and proactively with the applicant to identify
various solutions during the application process to ensure that the proposal comprised
sustainable development and would improve the economic, social and environmental
conditions of the area and would accord with the development plan. These were
incorporated into the scheme and/or have been secured by planning condition. The Local
Planning Authority has therefore implemented the requirement in Paragraph 38 of the
National Planning Policy Framework.

Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

Page 14



Page No 7

Conditions/ Reasons

1. The development must be begun not later than three years beginning with the
date of this permission.
Reason. Required to be imposed by Section 91 Town & Country Planning Act
1990.

2. This decision relates to drawings -
Plans as existing 114.1;
Elevations as existing 114.2;
Plans as proposed 114.3 rev A
Elevations as proposed 114.4,
Location plan 0114.5;
Proposed site plan 0114.6
Statement Addressing PfE Policies received 14/5/24

and the development shall not be carried out except in accordance with the
drawings hereby approved.
Reason.  For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure a satisfactory standard of
design pursuant to the policies of the Bury Unitary Development Plan listed.

For further information on the application please contact Jennie Townsend on 0161
253-5320

Page 15



PLANNING APPLICATION LOCATION PLAN 

Planning, Environmental and Regulatory Services

o

n

o

n

ADDRESS:

APP. NO 70455

6 Sandford Street Radcliffe

© Crown Copyright and database right (2023). Ordnance Survey 100023063.

Stones

Factory

Depot

PH

67.7m

2

1

Viewpoints

Page 16



70455 

Photo 1 

 

Photo 2 

 

Page 17



P
age 18



P
age 19



Head 2.62

Sill 1.07

Head 2.62

Sill 1.07

Kitchen

Kitchen

Kitchen

Lounge

Lounge

Lounge

Bathroom

Hall

Bathroom

Bathroom

Bedroom

Bedroom

Bedroom

Store

Store

Cycle Store

Bin StoreBin Store

Emergency Exit

from 1st Floor

Hall and 1st 

Floor access

Cycle Store

Plans as Proposed

114.3                   A

A D

1:50 @ A1

Dec 23

Old Tower Inn

Radcliffe     M26 2PT

DRAWING TITLE

SCALE

DRAWN

DATE

CHECKED

NUMBER REVISION

PROJECT

A S   P R O P O S E D

Sandford Street

G R O U N D  F L O O R

S  C  A  L  E    1  :  5  0

0 1 2 3 4 5m

NOTES

All dimensions to be checked on site and any discrepancies notified
prior to commencement of work.

Do not scale from this drawing 

REVISIONS

Date                 Ref.                                                                       By

May 24    A  Bin store doors reversed

additional cycle storage added

P
age 20



P
age 21



P
age 22



�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�����������	


�
��
������������������������

�
�
��	�

�
������������ �

�
�������	�

�
�����
��������������

�
�����������	�

�
��
������������������
�
�������

�
����
����������	�

�
�
�����
����

� �

�
����������������	�

�
���������
�

�����������
������
�������
���	�

� !"
#$#%&
!"
'!( !)
( %
#*+,!-
./0$!)




�
����
��	�

�
� %
&%#/&(
,!"("1

2%-%)(
.%,%3$(%.
#,$))!)3
.%-!"!/)"
"!)-%
( %
,$"(
455�

�
��������6�
�������������������



� %
5/00!((%%
!"
&%-/00%).%.
(/
( %
)/(%
( %
&%#/&(

$).
$##%).!-%"


�
������
�����	�

�

�
�78978�:;�
<=>��7?<@��
�8�=;A78B	�



C/
( %
#&/#/"$,"
$--/&.
'!( 
( %
4/,!-D

E&$0%'/&FG

 H%"
 
 


�:�:;=;I:�J��:K;��LML��NN<@;8	�
�<I�I@<�?��=9?<@�:<7I>��IO��<>B�
�7I><O;8�:<7I>	�



PQ%-*(!R%
C!&%-(/&
/S
2%"/*&-%"
(/
$.R!"%

&%3$&.!)3
&!"F
0$)$3%0%)(


�
�:�:;=;I:�J���T;@U:<V;��<8;@:78�
7N��;>7U8@;>	�

�
WXY

�

�
�ZU�?<:���<V;8><:��<=9?<@�:<7I>	�



W/
 





�
�7I><O;8;O�J���7I<:78<I[��NN<@;8	�



\]̂

�
�

�
_�8O>�
NN;@:;O	�

�
Y,,
,!"(%.


�
�@8U:<I���I:;8;>:	�
�

�
WXY


�


[;IO��
�:;=�

`

������������������
a


Page 23

Agenda Item 5



���������	�
����

 
 ������
��




�����������������
������ ���!��"��#��$�

%��&�

����������
'�&(���������

)��"�'�&(��#� *���+��#�

�
�

� � �

������+,��-&&������ �-&&������ �-�+��.� �



�


 
 



 � � �

�
/01
 2�����
3��

�
%��#��#���&-+��.,���$-����-�����*.�++�+ ��-+��-.��-&&������-������"�.� ���"�$.�++�+ �
"���#�-+#�&�"��(,�����-������#�-�������-�+��.4��
�
501
 �
��63��
�


�
%�����������&�(��+-��"4

�
�

�
6789
:;
2<=>?@:ABC
	<DE@8�F�:BE

�
�:B9<=9
�E9<7G8�F

�
H���"�'��+-I�J��"�-��H���.-$&�+��'�+� �&�+���
*.�++�+ ��������#I�H�$���&�+���-��K�#-����#��+"�K� �.���-+�
L�M+-N#.�,�*.����
O��,�O!P�Q�R�


�EG�
1/S/
5TU
T5V/

�W<7G�
C0W<@B:XYA@Z0?:[0A>




\
]

Page 24



����������������	�
����
���
���������
�
��	
���
�
���

�
	�

��� ���������������� �����������

���� !"#$�%&'()�

*+,-+�.//+-012�3456,+47�187�9+18:47�;<=<>=?<?>�

*+,-+�1//+-012�@-+�/+-/-A47�BC18D4�-@�6A4�-@�@,+A:�187�A4B-87�@2--+A�@+-E�B-EE4+B,12�FGA4�
H21AA�IJ�:-�>�8-K�@21:A�FGA4�H21AA�HLJ�

?M�N1OE1+P4:�Q:+44:R�S6+OR�STU�<.V�
*W.*.�X��Y�Z[�
\�]<̂ ;>�X������	�
��_
Y\�


̀��	�
�\�

��
�
���\�

34@6A47�?>=<>=?<?>�

W8A:1221:,-8�-@�a+44bQ:187,8D�.704+:,A,8D�G8,:�FaQGJ�c,:C�7-6d24bA,747�,8:4+8122O�,226E,81:47�
7,D,:12�7,A/21O�

*104E48:�d4:c448�Lb̂�e�;<�G8,-8�Q:+44:R�S6+OR�STU�<fV�
.gh�X��Y�Z[�
\�]<̂ L?�X������	�
��_
Y\�


̀��	�
�\�

��
�
���\�

.//+-04�c,:C�H-87,:,-8A�<M=<̂ =?<?>�

HC18D4�-@�6A4�-@�D+-687�@2--+�AC-/�FH21AA�IJ�:-�A/-+:A�d1+�c,:C�@,+A:�@2--+�-@@,B4A�FQ6,�9484+,AJ�

;?�S-2:-8�Q:+44:R�S6+OR�STU�<Ti�
aGT�X��Y�Z[�
\�]<̂ >̂�X������	�
��_
Y\�


̀��	�
�\�

��
�
���\�

.//+-04�c,:C�H-87,:,-8A�<?=<̂ =?<?>�

HC18D4�-@�6A4�-@�4j,A:,8D�k�d47+--E�N-6A4�,8�l62:,/24�mBB6/1:,-8�FNlmJ�FH21AA�H>J�:-�;<�
d47+--E�FA,8D24�-BB6/18BOJ�N-6A4�,8�l62:,/24�mBB6/1:,-8�FNlmJ�FQ6,�9484+,AJ�:-D4:C4+�c,:C�
4j:4+812�c-+PA�187�C1+7�2187AB1/,8D�:-�B+41:4�B1+�/1+P,8D�A/1B4A�

?�a4+8D+-04�N-6A4R�3-BC7124�m27�3-17R�S6+OR�STU�]TQ�
aGT�X��Y�Z[�
\�]<̂ ]̂�X������	�
��_
Y\�


̀��	�
�\�

��
�
���\�

.//+-04�c,:C�H-87,:,-8A�<U=<̂ =?<?>�

W8:4+8122O�,226E,81:47�/+-n4B:,8D�A,D8o�,8:4+8122O�,226E,81:47�@1AB,1�A,D8o�,8:4+8122O�,226E,81:47�
.pl�A6++-687�A,D81D4�187�A1@4:O�E18,@4A:1:,-8�0,8O2�

;<�H48:+12�Q:+44:R�S6+OR�STU�<qf�
.gh�X��Y�Z[�
\�]<̂ UM�X������	�
��_
Y\�


̀��	�
�\�

��
�
���\�

.//+-04�c,:C�H-87,:,-8A�;̂ =<̂ =?<?>�

H-804+A,-8�-@�@,+A:=A4B-87=:C,+7�@2--+A�:-�;�8-K�A42@bB-8:1,847�@21:�FH21AA�HLJ�

];�pC4�3-BPR�S6+OR�STU�<fS�
aGT�X��Y�Z[�
\�]<k?]�X������	�
��_
Y\�


̀��	�
�\�

��
�
���\�

.//+-04�c,:C�H-87,:,-8A�;k=<̂ =?<?>�

I+4B:,-8�-@�177,:,-812�B-8748A4+�-8�:C4�+41+�42401:,-8�

pC4�.+:�*,B:6+4�N-6A4R�N1OE1+P4:�Q:+44:R�S6+OR�STU�<.V�
aGT�X��Y�Z[�
\�]<k>?�X������	�
��_
Y\�


̀��	�
�\�

��
�
���\�

.//+-04�c,:C�H-87,:,-8A�<U=<̂ =?<?>�

Q,8D24�A:-+4O�+41+�4j:48A,-8�

;<�p,82,84�Q:+44:R�*,EC-24R�S6+OR�STU�]N9�
aGT�X��Y�Z[�
\�]<k̂ L�X������	�
��_
Y\�


̀��	�
�\�

��
�
���\�

���� !"#$ r stt�#uvw�%&'()�

xyz{|z}{}~��&���x����xx� Page 25



����������	�
	�����


���������������������������������������������������������������������� �

!�������"�����#�$���������%����#%��!&�'"(�
)�!�*++,-./+01�'&��
�*++23456378-97,1�

:74563781�

;<7+7=521�

>����?��@��A������������B&	��	�����

!�������?�������@��A������������������C�����������������D����� �������������������@��A�����A���
������������?���������� ��� �������?�� ��������������C�>��������������@����@�	�������������� �
��@�������������@����@������������?�������������������������D����������?��������

'��$��E����������%����#%��!&�'F��
)�!�*++,-./+01�G�
���*++23456378-97,1�

:74563781�

;<7+7=521�

F�����>����?�����H��������������I�
D���&	��	�����

F����������?������������������� ��������#�������D��������

�G�J������������%����#%��!&�'!J�
JFK
�*++,-./+01�G�
�&�*++23456378-97,1�

:74563781�

;<7+7=521�

��������B�	��	�����

F�����A�� ��������������������A�@����	���������������B��������������������
	L���
J������	������������������B����G�E����������� �����������#��"$M��L���J������������B������
������������ �����������#��"$M��L���J��������@��A������������������ ����������������� ��
�����D�������������������

BI
�F������L�����%����#%��!&�
KN�
)�!�*++,-./+01�G�
�'�*++23456378-97,1�

:74563781�

;<7+7=521�

F�����>����?���O�����H������I�
D��������B�	��	�����

F����������?������������������� ��������#�������D��������

�
��P��������#�����%����#%��!&�'O"�
JFK
�*++,-./+01�G�
'G�*++23456378-97,1�

:74563781�

;<7+7=521�

>����?��@��A�������������&	�
	�����

J��� �����?�������������������������������A�����@��A���� ��������#�������D��������

�����A�L�����%����#%��!&�'!��
)�!�*++,-./+01�G�''��*++23456378-97,1�

:74563781�

;<7+7=521�

QRSTUVWXYUZU[\]̂W_\X�`abcd�

>����?��@��A������������BG	��	�����


������������������������������������� �����A�������

B&�>�����$����@�%����#%��!&���K�
)�!�*++,-./+01�G�
���*++23456378-97,1�

:74563781�

;<7+7=521�

F�����>����?���O�����H������I�
D��������BG	��	�����

F����������?������������������� ��������#�������D��������

����J�  �!���%����#%��!&�&
P�
JFK
�*++,-./+01�G�
&&�*++23456378-97,1�

:74563781�

;<7+7=521�

QRSTUe\XYUZUV_Yfg�`abcd�

F�����>����?�����H����������J�������B�	��	�����
�'�PA�����  ��L�����%����#%��!��BLP�

h
!�*++,-./+01�G�
'��*++23456378-97,1�

:74563781�

ijklmknlno�paqrsnstusii� Page 26



���������������	��������
������������
�����������
���	��������
��
��������
������������
��
��

��������������	���������������
������������������
���
���
����
��

�
 ��
������
��
��
���

��

��
���
�����
�
�����
������!����"
�#������������������
��#�
���

$%&'&()*+�

,��	-��.��������
���/0�/0���/�

,��	-�����������
�������	������	��������
���
�
����
����!�	�������	����������

��
�

��1��
����2��
� �3-�! �3,���45�
,.2��6''789:';+����/��6''*<=)><&?8@&7+�

A&=)><&?+�

$%&'&()*+�

�������������2�
�����

���0��0���/�

B�������
��	���
�����
�
������������������

���
��
��������
�
����
�����
���	��0���C���D�
E������������
�	��
��-

�
�����
�������#�-
���!��
�����������������/����������������
��#����
�������
��
��	�
��
���
�����
�������
����
�
�-������	�
����
���
�������������
 �������
��������
�

����
������������

F���
�G����H��"�
��I�

�2�-# �,�����,�
� �3-�! �3,���E1�
GJ,�6''789:';+�������6''*<=)><&?8@&7+�

A&=)><&?+�

$%&'&()*+�

KLMNOPQRSOTOPQRS�UVWXY�

E�	-
�����0�/0���/�

�����
������������
�������������
���	�Z�����	����
��
��#-����
� ��
��-��
�������������������
��
��
�����
������"
������������������.����[\��-�,�
��

J
���� �B��������E���������" �B��������]����� �3-�! �3,���F̂ �
GJ,�6''789:';+��C�CC�6''*<=)><&?8@&7+�

A&=)><&?+�

$%&'&()*+�

�������������2�
�����

���0��0���/�

���������
����	�
�
������
_�E����������
��
����
���
_�E����������
��
�����	�����������
������!�
�-�������������

��#��
�I��� ���#��
�]����� �3-�! �3,����.�
GJ,�6''789:';+���̀ ���6''*<=)><&?8@&7+�

A&=)><&?+�

$%&'&()*+�

�������������2�
�����

���0�/0���/�

.��������
��	���

�������!�a����������

��
_�]�
����
����!0����
����!�	��
��a����������

��

_�
G��
�������_�E��
���������������������������
_�F������
��	�	��
��#�-
���!���������������
_�
E����������
��
��#�-
���!�	�
��
���������_�E�
�������������������

�a�#�-
���!������

��1���!�2��
� �3-�! �3,���1H�
GJ,�6''789:';+�������6''*<=)><&?8@&7+�

A&=)><&?+�

$%&'&()*+�

�������������2�
�����

���0�/0���/�

F���

��
��	����
��
��	��
���������

�C�b���
���
�.���� �3-�! �3,���.c�
GJ,�6''789:';+�������6''*<=)><&?8@&7+�

A&=)><&?+�

$%&'&()*+�

�������������2�
�����

���0��0���/�

F������
��	���C������������#�-
���!�	�
������
�����
�������

�̀��
��
���
�.���� �3-�! �3,���\]�
GJ,�6''789:';+����C/�6''*<=)><&?8@&7+�

A&=)><&?+�

$%&'&()*+�

�������������2�
�����

��C0��0���/�

G��
�������_�]�
����
����!����������

��
�����C�������
��������_�.����������

��
��������_�
F���

��
�������
��
����
���	��
��������
�����	������
���������������
���#����
! ����#�������
-
�
��-�B2_�����

��
����	��
��#�!���
���_�E��������
��	�	��
��������
�����������	�
��������_�
���������
���
��
��
��-��
�����
���	���������������������
���_����������

�����������
��
��
�����-��������

��
�����������
���	���������"��#_����������

��������������
��
�������
�
��
����0#�-
���!��

/̀�b���
���
�.���� �3-�! �3,���bF�
GJ,�6''789:';+�������6''*<=)><&?8@&7+�

A&=)><&?+�

$%&'&()*+�

defghfigij�kVlmnonpqndd� Page 27



����������	
����
�	����������������

����	���������
����	�������

��������

��
����������������� ��!��
�"��#$$%&'($)*�+�,� �#$$-./01.23&42%*�

52/01.23*�

672$280-*�

9:;<=>?@A:;�BCDEF�

�������G������H��	������������

�������
������H��	�I��	���I�	����������	��J�����K���	�L���
H��	�������������	��	��������
��	����
���
�����

���JJ����H�����JJ�������M�HH�����	����N��!O�
�G�P�#$$%&'($)*�+��� �#$$-./01.23&42%*�

52/01.23*�

672$280-*�

����������	
����
�	������N���������

M��J����	�������	��������	���
�Q����J����	��������������	��������	�����Q������	���������	��������	�
��
�����������
���	��������	���	�����

���M��	
����
�O��
��O�H�L�		�H������������NMR�
�"��#$$%&'($)*�+�� ,�#$$-./01.23&42%*�

52/01.23*�

672$280-*�

����������	
����
�	������,���������

R������J����	�������	��������	��������	
�S����	�L��I������
���	���	�����	������	������������
���
���Q�M��J����	�������	��������	�����	���
����	����	���������������	����������
����	�����	�

N����T����
��������R�		��J	������������ ��UV�
�"��#$$%&'($)*�+��N��#$$-./01.23&42%*�

52/01.23*�

672$280-*�

����������	
����
�	������+���������

W����	�������I��
�	��������������J����������������J������������J����H�������,�,���X��
�
�����	�����,,N� �+����Y�K�	���H��
�	
��
���J��������	�������Z���

[��
�I������H��\�	
���O��
����������N�,O��
�"��#$$%&'($)*�+�,���#$$-./01.23&42%*�

52/01.23*�

672$280-*�

];̂_<̀ab=>c>d:ef;::g�BCDEF�

O�����
������������

M�
��
��H��Q��O����
��H��Q�M��J����	������������	I
������	�����	��������	
�������	������

���h���	�O��
��i���	��I
��\��I
��	����\����GV�
�"��#$$%&'($)*�+�,���#$$-./01.23&42%*�

52/01.23*�

672$280-*�

����������	
����
�	����������������

M��J����	�������
����	�������

�������	���h������[
�	�����
��\��I
��	����\���,"��
�"��#$$%&'($)*�+�,N��#$$-./01.23&42%*�

52/01.23*�

672$280-*�

];̂_<̀ab=>c>ĵgkêf�BCDEF�

����������	
����
�	������+���������

�
��J����������������	��J���L��I�
�����XM���h������Y�	��i�
��	��������IX������PX�YY����J����
�
��������
���L�
�l\m�X
��������H��	������II���	���Y��	�����	�������X��������Y���I��
��J�	���
�	�������	��������	���
����������	���	�����	������������	��������	��J��������	L���
��JQ����H�	����
�����������	��������II������
�
�����	��������	
���	�������	���I������
����
���	����	������
�����	�����

� ��\�

��	���O��
�M����I��O��
��i���	��I
��\��I
��	����\ ���n�
�"��#$$%&'($)*�,N��N�#$$-./01.23&42%*�

52/01.23*�

672$280-*�

opqrsqtrtu�vCwxyuyz{yoo� Page 28



����������	
����
�	����������������

�
���������������������
���������	����������������������

� !"��#��$�%���&��
'�(���	���
'�)���
��	��'�)�*��+,�
-,.�/001234056�"�77��/0089:;<9=>2?=16�

@=:;<9=>6�

AB=0=C;86�

����������	
����
�	������"���������

D����	���$���
��������E	���������������	
���-���	�����
�

"�&�������F	���	'�(���	���
'�)���
��	��'�)�*���G�
-,.�/001234056�"���7�/0089:;<9=>2?=16�

@=:;<9=>6�

AB=0=C;86�

����������	
����
�	����������������

����	���������*�H�	���
��
�I���
��$�������	$���������	���

  �)��
��J����&��
'�(���	���
'�)���
��	��'�) ��.(�
-,.�/001234056�"�*�*�/0089:;<9=>2?=16�

@=:;<9=>6�

AB=0=C;86�

����������	
����
�	������"���������

F�������	���$��������
���E	�������������������
����������H���
��
����������

)�K��
'����!������I��	�������'�(���	���
'�)���
��	��'�)�*��.,�
-,.�/001234056�"�*���/0089:;<9=>2?=16�

@=:;<9=>6�

AB=0=C;86�

����������	
����
�	����������������

D����	���$���
��������E	�������	�������
��������L������������M����		��I���������N�����	�
I����	��
��I�����$L�F�������	���$�������E	�������

�"�F�
���$�(��K�&��
'�(���	���
'�)���
��	��'�)�*��#+�
-,.�/001234056�"�*�*�/0089:;<9=>2?=16�

@=:;<9=>6�

AB=0=C;86�

����������	
����
�	������"��*������

D����	���$���������	���$�����������
��E	������L�-���	�����
�

����&��	��$�������'�(���	���
'�)���
��	��'�)�*��O��
-,.�/001234056�"�*�"�/0089:;<9=>2?=16�

@=:;<9=>6�

AB=0=C;86�

����������	
����
�	����������������

O�H���	�����������
L�F�������	���$���
����
�������E	�������'�����	���������
���E	������'����	�
�������������	
�
��!	�!��I���������E	�������L����H�	�������
������$���	
��������������
�

�����
�K��I�

��P�����������'�(���	���
'�)���
��	��'�)�*��Q%�
-,.�/001234056�"�** �/0089:;<9=>2?=16�

@=:;<9=>6�

AB=0=C;86�

����������	
����
�	���������*������

%�������	�(���
L�	����	���$��E	��������	���
��������L�����	��������E	�������	��������
��������
�	���$��E	�������	������

*��D��K��I��$�O����'�(���	���
'�)���
��	��'�)�*��+%�
-,.�/001234056�"�*"��/0089:;<9=>2?=16�

@=:;<9=>6�

AB=0=C;86�

����������	
����
�	���������*������

.��	��������������	
�
��H�����	�����	���
��������������	
���	���	�����	�����
����

���R�����&��
'�(���	���
'�)���
��	��'�)�*��.%�
-,.�/001234056�"�*"*�/0089:;<9=>2?=16�

@=:;<9=>6�

AB=0=C;86�

����������	
����
�	������ ��*������

F�������	���$���	����	���$��E	��������	��������
��E	��������	���	�����

7�%��	
���	�O����'�(���	���
'�)���
��	��'�) ��.F�
-,.�/001234056�"�* ��/0089:;<9=>2?=16�

@=:;<9=>6�

AB=0=C;86�

STUVWUXVXY�Z[\]̂Ŵ_̀̂SS� Page 29



����������	
����
�	����������������

�����	��������������	��������	�����	����������	�������	����	�������	��������	���
���������������
�	�������	��������	�����������	�����
���	�������� ��	��������������	
������
��!������	���	�����
	���������
�"
�	�����
���	�����������	�����

���"��
����#��
$�%���	���
$�&���
��	��$�&�������
�' �())*+,-)./����0��())12345267+86*/�

96345267/�

:;6)6<41/�

����������	
����
�	����������������

=�������	�������
���������	�������

>>��
���?@�������@�$�%���	���
$�&���
��	��$�&�����A�
�' �())*+,-)./���B���())12345267+86*/�

96345267/�

:;6)6<41/�

����������	
����
�	����������������

����	�
��!���

���&��
���	�����@�$�%���	���
$�&���
��	��$�&�����#�
�' �())*+,-)./���B�0�())12345267+86*/�

96345267/�

:;6)6<41/�

����������	
����
�	����������������

%��	�����	���������	����	�������
����
��������	����������������	������������	���������
�����	�
����
�

���#�����������$�%���	���
$�&���
��	��$�&�����'�
�' �())*+,-)./���B���())12345267+86*/�

96345267/�

:;6)6<41/�

CDEFGHIJKLMLNGLOPDQRF�STUVW�

����������	
����
�	������0���������

=�������	�������
����	�������������	������������	��������"�
�������	�������	�������������

B�X�!��	���#��
$�%���	���
$�&���
��	��$�&���0YY�
�' �())*+,-)./�������())12345267+86*/�

96345267/�

:;6)6<41/�

 ���@��Z������!��	������������

 ���@��
������!��	����	�����	����������	���������
�
��[�
�������	������	���
���
�����������	��

���=
����?@���#��
$�%���	���
$�&���
��	��$�&���0Y\�
 Z�]�())*+,-)./�������())12345267+86*/�

96345267/�

:;6)6<41/�

����������	
����
�	������0���������

]���	�����������̂�
���������

 ��
��
_����	�	������
����
�$�%���	���
$�&���0̀ "�
�' �())*+,-)./�������())12345267+86*/�

96345267/�

:;6)6<41/�

 ���@��Z������!��	��0���������

 ���@��Z������!��	����	�����	�������������
��
��������@������
��������a�������>�b�	����
����
��	����
�!��a��������b�������!���!@!����	
�����
��
������	
�@��	��	
������������
����@�
�
�������������
	��������	��?�����

B��%���	���
�X����$�%���	���
$�&���
��	��$�&���0%c�
 Z�%�())*+,-)./����>��())12345267+86*/�

96345267/�

:;6)6<41/�

����������	
����
�	������0���������

�̂d!�
��
�	�!?����������	���
������	�

��d�"��
���
�#��
$�%���	���
$�&���
��	��$�&���0�e�
�' �())*+,-)./����>0�())12345267+86*/�

96345267/�

:;6)6<41/�

fghijhkikl�mTnopqprspff� Page 30



����������	
����
�	����������������

��	���	�����	������	�����	���	����������������
�����������	����
������
�
�����	�������
�����	������	
���	��������������
���	������������	����������

����
���
����� �!���	���
 �"���
��	�� �"���#�$�
%&��'(()*+,(-.����/��'((01234156*75).�

85234156.�

9:5(5;30.�

<=>?@ABBCDEDF=GH�IJKLM�

����������	
����
�	����������������

N����	����������
�	������O�P�Q�����
�����
��������	�	����	R��������������������������������
�����������ST//T�U�����
���	�	��	
��	��������
����	�����

���
��	�V�����W	���	 �X�
�������
%&��'(()*+,(-.���PPP�'((01234156*75).�

85234156.�

9:5(5;30.�

����������	
����
�	�����#����������

W�������	���Y��������	���������
������������������������
�����
�����������������
����	��
���
�����	
���������	�
������

��Z�����Y������ �X�
������ �"���
��	�� �"�S��&V�
%&��'(()*+,(-.����#/�'((01234156*75).�

85234156.�

9:5(5;30.�

X�����
������������

[���	�����������O�����������	
�������	Y���	�����
����
��������

���
���	��������\����%������	������� �X�
������ �"���
��	�� �"�S��]$�
%&��'(()*+,(-.����SS�'((01234156*75).�

85234156.�

9:5(5;30.�

<=>?@ABBCDED̂_̀HaD=b>DcAbGd_̀Ha�IJKLM�

����������	
����
�	�����#/���������

[���	���������#���O�
����������	
��������	�
�������

�������	
�Z����%��� ��������	
�Z����X��
 ��������	
 �X�
������ �e��	�� �e����fg�
%&��'(()*+,(-.�S/�/��'((01234156*75).�

85234156.�

9:5(5;30.�

����������	
����
�	����������������

%������������������������������	���������Q����������
���
�������SS�S��\�S�TS������������	����
��	
�	
����
���������	����	
����	����������	��������
��	����
���������	�������	��#P����O�

��������R�

%������g������e���
����"�	������ �W	�����X��
 �e��	�� �e�P�#hX�
%&��'(()*+,(-.���P���'((01234156*75).�

85234156.�

9:5(5;30.�

�������i���������	�#����������

�������
���������	����	�����	�������������
���������	���Y��������	�������

S��������
	������� �X�
������ �"�S��]e�
�i�!�'(()*+,(-.����#��'((01234156*75).�

85234156.�

9:5(5;30.�

X�����
������������

X���������	�����	�������	
�#���O�
�	��
�
�
��������

���
�������	���#���	
������� ��������	
 �e��	�� �e����!X�
%&��'(()*+,(-.����T��'((01234156*75).�

85234156.�

9:5(5;30.�

����������	
����
�	�����#����������

������������������	����
����������	�
�	�������������	Y���	��	��������������	�
�	������
�
������	������
���������������	���Y��������	�������

�#��
���
�W	���	 ��������	
 �e��	�� �e����X��
%&��'(()*+,(-.����T#�'((01234156*75).�

85234156.�

9:5(5;30.�

jklmnlomop�qJrstktuvtjj� Page 31



����������	
����
�	����������������

��������	�������	��������	���
�������

����������������
����
���  ���!���
��	����!�"��#$�
%&'�())*+,-)./�0��12�())34567489+:8*/�

;8567489/�

<=8)8>63/�

����������	
����
�	������"���������

?����	�������	��������	���
����
������

2�0�@����A������
����
���  ���@��	����@'��"##�
%&'�())*+,-)./�0�"���())34567489+:8*/�

;8567489/�

<=8)8>63/�

B����������������C����
���
�D���	�
������������

B�������������� ����������
��������	���������
����

'��
����	
�� � ��E����������	
�A�������F�E����������	
����
���  ���@'���BG�
�D�())*+,-)./�0�"2��())34567489+:8*/�

;8567489/�

<=8)8>63/�

HIJKLMNNOPQPROST�UVWXY�

�� ���
�20���������

Z���	����� �����[�
���������

'��
��	�F������%��
����
�\�����	���	���	����
���  ���!�"�]@G�
%&'�())*+,-)./�0��00�())34567489+:8*/�

;8567489/�

<=8)8>63/�

�� ���
�2����������

Z���	����� �2���[�
��������

'��
��
̂����	�	����_�����	���	����
���  ���!���
��	����!�"�2A$�
%&'�())*+,-)./�0�����())34567489+:8*/�

;8567489/�

<=8)8>63/�

'�� ���$������E��	�2����������

'�� ���
������E��	����	� ���	�� ����������
�����	���	����� ��������
��E�����	
���	
����� �������
	�������
������

�	��������
���E���
�����	���	���
�	��
�
���������	������
�
������������
���
�����

]��̀�	���
����
����
���  ���!���
��	����!�"�2�#�
'$�B�())*+,-)./�0���]�())34567489+:8*/�

;8567489/�

<=8)8>63/�

'�� ���$������E��	��0���������

'�� ���
������E��	����	� ���	�� ����������
����	����	����� ����������E��	����
�	���� ��E���������

�  ����	�����	���������	��	��	
������	����	���� ��E���a�
��
�����������E���
b�

��
���  ��2]�cd�����	�	�����̀�	���
��!�"�2eA�
'$�B�())*+,-)./�0�"22�())34567489+:8*/�

;8567489/�

<=8)8>63/�

����������	
����
�	�����20���������

$�E���	����� �����	������������	�������
����	������f�?����	�������
����	�������

2��������
�����������
���  ���!���
��	����!�"�2@B�
%&'�())*+,-)./�0�"�"�())34567489+:8*/�

;8567489/�

<=8)8>63/�

HIgShiTTigPjPkiTTMlmTilPQPkiTTMlmTil�UVWXY�

����������	
����
�	�����2����������

Z���	����� �����[��	���������
�����a��	������	���b���
�����	���	����� �������E������

'��
��  �@��	����F�������
����
���  ���@'��]BF�
%&'�())*+,-)./�0�����())34567489+:8*/�

;8567489/�

<=8)8>63/�

nopqrpsqst�uVvwxyxz{xnn� Page 32



����������	
����
�	����������������

�����	�������
����	���������	
����
���	������	�������������	�����

����
�������
����
����		���	���� !���� "#�� $�
%&"�'(()*+,(-.�/��/��'((01234156*75).�

85234156.�

9:5(5;30.�

����������	
����
�	������<���������

�����	�������
����	������=�>�������	�������
������	���	������=�%���	����?
�

��� ���@��	������������		���	���� !���� "#��"A�
%&"�'(()*+,(-.�/��//�'((01234156*75).�

85234156.�

9:5(5;30.�

"���!��A������B��	������������

"���!��
������B��	�?��	���?�	�������������
�
�B���	������
�?���	�!?	����������
������B�

��C���	���D������		���	���� !���� "#�� E�
"A�C�'(()*+,(-.�/��#/�'((01234156*75).�

85234156.�

9:5(5;30.�

"���!��A������B��	������������

"���!��
������B��	�?��	���?�	�������������
����	�?������������?�!
���������
��B���

#��F���������!�����		���	���� !���� "#�� "�
"A�C�'(()*+,(-.�/�G���'((01234156*75).�

85234156.�

9:5(5;30.�

HIJKLMNNMJOIPQORMNNSPTNMPOUOHIJKLMNNMJ�VWXYZ�

����������	
����
�	����������������

%���	����?
����������	�������
����	��������
�?@������
�[�!�
�������?�\�

�<� ������
��>
!		�����	
����B�[�		�B�� !���� "���]]�
%&"�'(()*+,(-.�/��/G�'((01234156*75).�

85234156.�

9:5(5;30.�

����������	
����
�	������G���������

>�������	�������	��������	���
���������

�G�� ��	���>	���	����B�[�		�B�� !���� "��<̂A�
%&"�'(()*+,(-.�/��#��'((01234156*75).�

85234156.�

9:5(5;30.�

_ S̀NabSacQOdOePKfMgǸOUOhaKKaK�VWXYZ�

����������	
����
�	������<���������

A�B���	�����������	����?�������	���=�>�������	��������������	��������������	������=���	���	�����	��
����	���������	����?�!
�����	�?������������	
������
��B���

�#�>���	�������?��	�� !���� "<�#C �
%&"�'(()*+,(-.�/��#/�'((01234156*75).�

85234156.�

9:5(5;30.�

����������	
����
�	������<���������

�����	�������	��������	���
���������
���������	�������	��������	������

//��!�����
�B�A������ !���� "<�#CA�
%&"�'(()*+,(-.�/�����'((01234156*75).�

85234156.�

9:5(5;30.�

����������	
����
�	������<���������

i��?	��������\��B�
��
�	�B[������?����	��?���	����[����	�����������

j�����������������	����C��@���	���A������D
�	�����
��F���#̂$�
%&"�'(()*+,(-.�/�����'((01234156*75).�

85234156.�

9:5(5;30.�

klmnompnpq�rWstuvuwxukk� Page 33



����������	
����
�	����������������

���	������������	�	����	�������
���������	�������

������
�������������
�	�����
�� ��!
��	���� �����"�
#$%�&''()*+',-�.��/.�&''01234156)75(-�

85234156-�

9:5'5;30-�

%������<������=��	��.���������

%������
������=��	�!��	���!�	�������������
���������	�������	��������	������

>���	��
����<�������
�	�����
�� ��!
��	���� ���?@A�
%<���&''()*+',-�.�����&''01234156)75(-�

85234156-�

9:5'5;30-�

BCDEFGDFHIJKJLMNOPQECJRJSDHTDMUEPMJSVQT�WXYZ[�

\�����
������������

]�	����������!�	��������	
�����!	�����������̂�
��������_����=�		�����������
̀�

����a���b����b����������a���b������
�	�����
�� ��!
��	���� ���.cd�
]$c�&''()*+',-�.�����&''01234156)75(-�

85234156-�

9:5'5;30-�

����������	
����
�	����������������

c����	�������
���������	���������
���	��������	���	�����

���b�=��	���\��
���
�	�����
�� ��!
��	���� ���.�#�
#$%�&''()*+',-�.�����&''01234156)75(-�

85234156-�

9:5'5;30-�

����������	
����
�	������>���������

c����	�������
����	������e�@�������	���������	���	������e�\��
���	�����������	�����

���b������
���\��
���
�	�����
�� ��!
��	���� ���.fg�
#$%�&''()*+',-�.���?�&''01234156)75(-�

85234156-�

9:5'5;30-�

����������	
����
�	����������������

c�����������	������������	���������
�����	���������
����	�������

.�A�����h����������
�	�����
�� ��!
��	���� ���.$A�
#$%�&''()*+',-�.�����&''01234156)75(-�

85234156-�

9:5'5;30-�

����������	
����
�	������>���������

#���	�����������	���	������e�#���	����!
�

��� ���������	���
�	�����
�� ��!
��	���� ���.gA�
#$%�&''()*+',-�.�����&''01234156)75(-�

85234156-�

9:5'5;30-�

\�����
������������

����̂���
��
��=���e�@�������	�������
����	�������

?����a�	�������������
�	�����
�� ��!
��	���� ���.fb�
#$%�&''()*+',-�.��/.�&''01234156)75(-�

85234156-�

9:5'5;30-�

����������	
����
�	����������������

c����	�������������	������������	������e�c����	���������	���	�������

���A����g���\��
���
�	�����
�� ��!
��	���� ���.#%�
#$%�&''()*+',-�.��..�&''01234156)75(-�

85234156-�

9:5'5;30-�

BCDEFGDFHIJKJLMNOPQECJRJLMNOPQEC�WXYZ[�

ijklmknlno�pXqrsilstus
ii�

Page 34



�

����������	
����
�	����������������

�����	����������
�	���������������������������������������������������������� ����� 	�������
�!����	
����������	���"����	�#�������
������$�	����	�������������������	
������ 	������%���&��
�������
������	�����
������
�����'	������
�����

(���)�*�&���+���%�,������-���%�(&�"%�(-���./�
+0-�1223456278�������1229:;<=:>?4@>38�

A>;<=:>?8�

BC>2>D<98�

����������	
����
�	�����E����������

/�������	���"��'	�����������'��	������
&�	�����&��	�#������(��(�$�����&
���������

�������	
��
�'��	����!&��
��������F�G'	������"����������&
���	������	��)�%��'	�������	���'��	������	���������
����	�%�������������"��
%��

�	�������"������
��������)������	
�����	��������
������
�������
���������	
��������	�
�������	�&�	&�����
������'	���������	���������

,�	���"�*�&��%�H������	
�I��
%�(&�"%�(-���IJ�
+0-�1223456278�K��E��1229:;<=:>?4@>38�

A>;<=:>?8�

BC>2>D<98�

����������	
����
�	����������������

/�������	���"�����	��'	���������
���������	�����
F����������������'��	�����������	���������
�������
�	���F�L��	����	���������������	�����	����������
�����
���	���	�����	���'��	����
���
����
����F���	���	�����	��
������"����)�����	�����	�

EE��/&��"�(��)�I��
%�(&�"%�(-���-M�
+0-�1223456278�K�����1229:;<=:>?4@>38�

A>;<=:>?8�

BC>2>D<98�

-���&��J���������	�EK���������

-���&��
���������	����	�����	�������������
���������	���"��'	��������	������

���*��	
����
�I��
%�(&�"%�(-���*(�
-J�H�1223456278�K�����1229:;<=:>?4@>38�

A>;<=:>?8�

BC>2>D<98�

NOPN�QRSTUNVWXYZ[NR\N]̂ Û_̀TS_RabNcZ̀_dZde�

fghijhkikl�mnopqffqrsq
ff�

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�����������	


�
��
������������������������

�
�
��	�

�
������������

�
�������	�

�
��
������
���
���

�
�����������	�

�
��
������������������
�
�������

�
����
����������	�

�
�
�����
����

� �

�
����������������	�

�
���������
�

�����������
������
�������
���	�

� !"
#$#%&
!"
'!( !)
( %
#*+,!-
./0$!)




�
����
��	�

�
1,$))!)2
3##%$,"4























567/.2%.





















568%(%&0!)%.




















9):/&-%0%)(
3##%$,"

567/.2%.
























568%(%&0!)%.



















�
��������;�
�������������������



� %
</00!((%%
!"
&%-/00%).%.
(/
( %
)/(%
( %
&%#/&(

$).
$##%).!-%"


�
������
�����	�

�

�
�=>?=>�@A�
BCD��=EBF��
�>�CAG=>H	�



8/
( %
#&/#/"$,"
$--/&.
'!( 
( %
1/,!-I

J&$0%'/&KL

 M%"
 
 


�@�@ACAN@�O��@PA��QRQ��SSBFA>	�
�BN�NFB�E��C?EBF�@B=ND��NT��BDH�
�=NDBTA>�@B=ND	�



9U%-*(!V%
8!&%-(/&
/:
W%"/*&-%"
(/
$.V!"%

&%2$&.!)2
&!"K
0$)$2%0%)(


�
�@�@ACAN@�O���XAFY@BZA��B>AF@=>�
=S��AD=Y>FAD	�

�
[\3

�

�
�]Y�EB@���BZA>DB@��BC?EBF�@B=ND	�



[/
 





�
�=NDBTA>AT�O���=NB@=>BN̂ ��SSBFA>	�



_̀a

�
�

� �


̂ ANT��
�@AC�

6

������������������
b


Page 37

Agenda Item 6



����������	
���� �

�
������

�
�	��
������
����
��
�

�
����

�
������ !"#�$�%���� � &��%��$���
�

'(��)�*+�,-��.���
/�01��2�,�3�1��0�(�4�

5�16�

*+�,-��.��
7�68�0�'(1�0�

910��7�68�0�� :10�;�0��

�
�

� � �

/,0-��;<�'=66������ '=66������ '=-;,�
� �

�
�

� � �

� � � �

�
>?@� A���!�$B &�
�
5(������1�6=;�(
<�0�4=0���=��(��'=66������=)��(��:
1;;�;2��44�1
��
=�2���121�;���
��,���=;��=)��(��1-�(=0��<�1;��121�;���*;)=0,�6�;���=��,�����0.���1;���(=����(1��
(1.��8��;��-8��C-�;�
<�����06�;���8<��(��:
1;;�;2�D;�4�,�=01��E��
�
���1,(����=��(��0�4=0��10���(��D;�4�,�=0��F�,���=;��1;��1�.�081
�0�4=0��G�

�8��
40���;�����=��(��'=66������=;��(���64
�,1��=;��=)��(����,���=;��=;��(���44�1
���(1��
G�0��-4(�
�E�
�
H?@� �$ �IB��$ ��
�
5(1���(�����6�8��;=���E�
�

�
I��
�J��A�	KL�J����#�M����N��
�
�J�
�	
�&�
��O��N�
F1.���710;=P�Q�1��=)�F�.�
=46�;��71;12�6�;��
:
1;;�;2�/�0.�,��P�F�410�6�;��)=0�R��=-0,���1;��R�2-
1��=;P�
S�T;=G�
�<�:
1,��PU-0<�����U3V�W*X�
��O��@>Y>�HZ[�ZH\>��
%]��O���?]���Ĵ _���?LJ̀ ?�K�

Page 38



������������	��
���
�	
��
��	��		���������������
������������

�����
���

������ !"#$!%&'�"()"*�+��,-�!."/$,+."/01"2/3���4������

5 %!�66�!&# "#7"8 #9"�$6!&7$ :!&# �6":#��$ &:�!&# ";$<"& :6$'& ="'�7&<,&66�!#,"� '"
�'��,!&%��� !"'&%>6�+�

�����4���?�

���	�����
�	
?�@AB@CBD@DE��

5 "F#:$%"0!'�

G	4�
�����	H	�?�IJK�

L	4�MM	�
	
�G	4�
���?�NOPQRO�
���	���ST�	?�UVWXXOY�NOZVOROYX[XW\YR�

�����4������]�̂?�_@EDDB̀aK�

�����
���

������ !"#$!%&'�"()"*�+��,-�!."/$,+."/01"2/3���4������

b'��,!&%��� !":# %� !"7#,"'&%>6�+"& !�=,�!�'"& !#"�$6!&7$ :!&# �6":#��$ &:�!&# "
;$<"$ &!�

�����4���?�

���	�����
�	
?�@AB@CBD@DE��

5 "F#:$%"0!'�

G	4�
�����	H	�?�IJK�

L	4�MM	�
	
�G	4�
���?�NOPQRO�
���	���ST�	?��

�����4������]�̂?�_@EDcBdIe�

�����
���

������ !"#$!%&'�")8"f;�"g#:-."/$,+."/01"2h/���4������

5 %!�66�!&# "#7"8 #9"�$6!&7$ :!&# �6":#��$ &:�!&# ";$<"& :6$'& ="'�7&<,&66�!#,"� '"
�'��,!&%��� !"'&%>6�+�

�����4���?�

���	�����
�	
?�@AB@CBD@DE��

5 "F#:$%"0!'�

G	4�
�����	H	�?�IJK�

L	4�MM	�
	
�G	4�
���?�NOPQRO�
���	���ST�	?�UVWXXOY�NOZVOROYX[XW\YR�

�����4������]�̂?�_@EDiB̀aK�

�����
���

������ !"#$!%&'�"8"j &# "k!,��!."/$,+."/01"2hl���4������

5 %!�66�!&# "#7"8 #9"�$6!&7$ :!&# �6":#��$ &:�!&# ";$<"& :6$'& ="'�7&<,&66�!#,"� '"
�'��,!&%��� !"'&%>6�+�

�����4���?�

���	�����
�	
?�@AB@CBD@DE��

5 "F#:$%"0!'�

G	4�
�����	H	�?�IJK�

L	4�MM	�
	
�G	4�
���?�NOPQRO�
���	���ST�	?�UVWXXOY�NOZVOROYX[XW\YR�

�����4������]�̂?�_@ED_B̀aK�

Page 39



�

���������

�	
���
������������������������������ !�"#��$�%�&'�(�

)�
��������
����
��
��*������+,	���
��-�	�����
�����,��*�
����
	,������
��	���
�
��.��
���

/���'%�(&0�

/��1��2��341302567587959:2�

;
�<����� ���

=1%'�'�(2�1>1�02?@A�

B1%�CC1(3132=1%'�'�(02DEFGHE�
/��1��2IJ�102KLMNNEO�DEPLEHEONQNMROH�

/���'%�&'�(2S�T02U5::V7W?X�

���������

�	
���
������������Y
��
�Z�������������� !�"#[�$�%�&'�(�

)�
��������
����
��
��*������+,	���
��-�	�����
�����,��*�
����
	,������
��	���
�
��.��
���

/���'%�(&0�

/��1��2��341302567587959:2�

;
�<����� ���

=1%'�'�(2�1>1�02?@A�

B1%�CC1(3132=1%'�'�(02DEFGHE�
/��1��2IJ�102�

/���'%�&'�(2S�T02U5:::7W?X�

I�&��2S\C]1�2�̂2/��1���2$�341302_�

Page 40



�
����������		
�����

��
���

��
��

����������������������������

������� !�

"#$%&�'()*�'+,#-�.+/)(,0�1+23-�4+*5)$663-�7()%(2-�718�9:"�;�<�=>�?!�

43@)+53#32%�(6�3A$0%$2B�0%+C)30�D$%&�3,35%$(2�(6�23D�0%+C)3�C)(5E�F,3%,(0@35%$G3HI�

J�� ><�?=!�

���
K�LLMNOM8N8O�

P,�Q&$)�R(&20%(2�

�

���S���
T
�K�UV1�

W

SXX
��
���

���S�K�436Y03� �		
����Z	
K�[,$%%32�43@,3032%+%$(20�

�		��
���S��\S]K�9̂ OL_M'̀ 1� �		
����

���S�K�a))(D3*�

������� !�

1+2*�+*b+532%�%(�cd�e$B&3,�1+23-�[&$%36$3)*-�P+25&30%3,-�PO_�cVf�;�<�=>�?!�

V,35%$(2�(6�(23�*3%+5&3*�&(Y03�%(�C3�+553003*�6,(#�e$B&3,�1+23�

J�� ><�?=!�

���
K�89MNOM8N8O�

7335&�e(Y03�U3G3)(@#32%0�1%*�

�

���S���
T
�K�UV1�
W

SXX
��
���

���S�K�436Y03� �		
����Z	
K�[,$%%32�43@,3032%+%$(20�

�		��
���S��\S]K�9̂ c8_M'̀ 1� �		
����

���S�K�U$0#$003*�

������� !�

OOa�g3D5(#C3�4(+*-�4+#0C(%%(#-�7Y,/-�71N�̂ .̀�;�<�=>�?!�

Q,(@(03*�1(6%�h(2G3,0$(2�D$%&�',(2%�+2*�43+,�U(,#3,0�

J�� ><�?=!�

���
K�LOMN_M8N8O�

P,�+2*�P,0�[+)E3,�

�

���S���
T
�K�UV1�

W

SXX
��
���

���S�K�436Y03� �		
����Z	
K�[,$%%32�43@,3032%+%$(20�

�		��
���S��\S]K�cNL_OM'̀ 1� �		
����

���S�K�U$0#$003*�

Page 41



��

�
������������	
���
��������	��������
�����

�
�

������������� !��
"����������#�$��
��%�&�����'(')��
*+�,����!�-��-./01�

�!�1!����2 3���� �!2�4�*+�25��,��3�2�3+� 6�,2�2���

������ !�4�2�7�8825���3���9:9;�

�
�������.�67��00</;98:<=<9><>>>:?;@�
,A�25�B �4�B�3AC�/�+� 3��D�!�C�EF3+C�.�4���66�C�ED9�GH,��
IJ K�������������#�$����$��������
��LM�
N�����K
�����$�O
����P�Q������	�&���R%%(�S���
�#��$�$T��	����������N������
�	������������	����#����
���

IJ K�������������#�$��UP�V��Q����W
����
���	����������$�����
��
N�X��P�V���
�
������
X
�
�	��O
�������

IJ K������������
��Y�N����Z%)R[��
IJ \]̂ _̀ â̂bcde f̂g_dhcdcî _̀ji_̀ îkhjl̂ _̀mi_nojfpb̂_igcĥq_ogmlb̂i_gc_ĥdbmk̂_̂rjigjfp_
igmlb̂ist�

������ !�

R�JK����������������
��$u���$��������	����#����
�����	�����$�N
�����	�����
��P�
���U�����
����������v�����	����U�������"#����w
�$�w��#u�K�P�
���x���u�Xx'�Zy"�
������
�$�����������������#��
N��������������
�u�Y�N�Z%)R[��

03���A�!�3+�-�22�3��

'�JK���$����
�#�����
������������������������������������$P���
�����������$�z�
�����U����
��������
��#P��������������

{�JK���$��������
��
N�$����
�#��������������$��	��U
�������U������
���N�
#�����
�������	����������
��N
�#�����������������������#������#
��$��z��Q����|�
N�����
�������N
�#������������$����������$��������
��
N�$����
�#���������
������	�$�
U��u�������������u���$�NN�������
�$��	�����U����������$��}�������
N�����#����
��������������
��$�$����������
�N��#���
���������������$�$��������
��
N�
$����
�#��������U�����	���$��&��
�$��	�Pu�z���������$�����
���	�����
������

��	��������������
���

)�Jz���
���$����	�~�����X����������u�U
�������O
��������$��������������������
��N����$��
�����	�������#U����N�
#����������
��������
��
N�����}���
����
Q������	�Q
���P�w��#��
�
�S����w��#��
�
T��z��#P�$�����
��z��������N����$��
�
��������	�������#U����N�
#�����#
���������������
���K����
������
N�������
����	�����������
������	�$u��
�z��#������N��$�������
������������������$���$����
�����������

-��!�1��F���

[�JK���#����������������

IJ ��������������
�
�����
��$�U��������
�������$����
�#�����������~�����
X���������	���	��$��
�����w��#��
�
���$���P����������$����
�#���������
�
��������

IJ K����NN����
N�������
�
����
������
��������
N�����~�����X�����

IJ K����NN����
N�������
�
����
������������������$������������
N������������

Page 42



�����������	�
�����
�����
�
��
�������

�

�
����	�

�����
����
�������� ��	����
!�������������������������������

"# ������!�
!��
���$�		�
�	�%!
$������!
�
	����
��&�'���!
��!�(�&������������

"# ������!���(���!$�'(�!��	
��
%������!
�!������		)���&���(�
���!���!$)�
�
��&�'������!�(�
��������&�'(�
���!��
�	�&�!���
�	)�	
��	��
��$
�����
�
������!(�	���������!��$	�����	�!�*��!�&��
�+�	��%(������!
�
	����

,-./01/2

345645789:;<<7=<79;658>5?5@=<A5:68

B�#����C!�$��
!���	�����!����������'���&���	��������D!����E����	�
��&�'��!���!&�&�
�	������!
�!����)�'���%
!���!������F�����
�	��E
�������G
��������&���������������
	���
�������������������&����
�$�����
��&�%������&�!������!������F�����
�����
��!��!�����H�'�
%�����C!�$��
!��
!�����������!��!�����H�&���

��#I
����!)�����������&�	�!����
��
%������������&����
�$���)������
!&����
%�����
C!�$��
!����&�����%���	�
%�������	�)�J��
�	�&�!����������	��
�&�����&�
�F�����
�)������!��!�����H�&)��	�����!��������
����J���	��
�����&
�'�����������
�������&����
�$�����	��������	�$���	���	�����'���&�������!������	)�	
�����%�!	��
��!��
%��������	���	���		�&���

K�#�	�%
!�������!�
!��
������	�$���!����(���!��!)�����	������	�
������	�$��%

��!�����	�
�����!���
�	�	��'��)�����	������!)����������������&�!

%�!����!�����������!���
�	�
$
�
 ������&�!

%��I
����!)�����	�������������&����
�$�����	�������(���!��!�
���������'���&�������!������	�����������!����!�
��!�����
��$�)���������������	�
��������	�	�$���!)�����%

��!�����	�����	�$����&���	�!�����
�	�����
���	�
	�!!
��&���	��	��������'��)�J�&
��
��%��&����������	�$���!����(�	
���

��#�	�	���)������������&����
�$�����	��
�������!
�!������������D!����E�����J��
�
��&����!�%
!���
���
�%�����������
���(�LM�
��
%�����E�!(�N����!(������
�$����
����)��&
���&���������O����N��P�
!�����
�����
���(��������C!�$��
!����

Q<5::5RR8

���#J������%
��&�����������������&����
�$�����	��
�������!
�!�����&����
�$�������
����D!����E�����J����������������!���������F�����
���������C!�$��
!���
�
�
�	�&�!���
��
%�
�����		��	�!�*��!�&���

S4;7;T6578;:>8;<<5;7;:T58

���#�����������&����
�$�����	���	������	�
!�(�'!��� %���&�	��'����������
&��� ������&�!

%���&�!���	�����!

%��J�����	)���	�%
!$)�$���!���	)�	�������&�
�����!������!����
��(��
�	�	������������
	��
%�����
���!���
	��(��
����&�
'���&���	������������	�$���
$���F���&��$$�&������
���F�)��	�������	�������&�!�
�!��������
��������G
��������	�$�&��	����%���!�%�!������
�����%������'!����
!��
'�����&�	������%!
$�������	�&���	����!����������
$���F)�J�&
��
��%��&���(�
���
�	�	����(���������!�����
!����!����!�����!���	�������(�����!���(�
%����)��(���
��&��
�
�!�
%�'!����
!��������������
$���F���&���&�!��!��)���&�����'!���	��	�&�
��������������&����
�$�����!���
��	����%������(�
!���!$%���(�&�%%�!�������

���#����G
��������	�&!����$(��������
���
����������
�$����G
��!
���
���(�
D��&�����U
������V����������%
!�W*��	�!���������
�$���)��&
���&������O����
�G��U
��P)��
��'�(�����	����
�	������������
���!�����!

%�%
!$���&�%������
$���!���	��
�	�&�!�&�	����'���%
!�	��'��	������	��J��
������	)�J���	
��
��������
���

%���	���$	��	��
���	�!��������*��	�!��� !�����&�&����
�$�����	�	($����������
�
��	�	�!!
��&���	������!$	�
%)��$
��	��
���!������	)�	�����)������!����)�&�	���)�
$���!���	���&���&�!����&	������%%���	���

Page 43



�����������	�
�����
�����
�
��
�������

�

�
����	�

�����
����
�������� ��	����
!�������������������������������

���"�	�#������	���
����$
��%�����&
!'%�'���!���	%�	�������(������!�����
&�����
�������(����
�'�����!����
��)��
�	�	������������	�	�!!
��(���	%����	��������
�
$���(�����
���
	��	�!!
��(���	��#�	�	�������	���	
����!
�!����%�$�����$
����������
	�'���
����
���	�����$���(�������!������	%���(�������������� �	��$��	��(��
'���*�
�������'���(��
���!�����	��#����)��
���!�����	�������������'�)������!%����(
�	�
	
��	����
��	������!��
&��������!��()����� �	��$��	��(��
'���*����)���(�!�
���(	������&&�����	��*�!�'��)���'���(�$)�$
�����	�	����%�	�!!
��(����$�����&
!'%�
���(	����������������(�����&
!'�
&��������(	�������	��&���

���"#����!�&
!��&��(�����������������(����
�'�����	��
��(�	�
!(����
!����!�	���%��
!�
(
�	�����������(��!�'��������(��
�� ��!'���!'&����'�����
���������!����!���(�
�����!�����
&������!��%�
!�����+�������,��(	������!���������������
(����
�'����(
�	��
�����!�&
!���
�&�����������
�����	�-.�
�%�-.�
�%�-.�
�%�
/,�
�%�/,�
��
&�����0��%�
!�����
�����
���)��������1!�'��
!��������!
�
	���
�
��(���	
��
���
�&�������������(�������������2��.
�����

3456657869

�:�"�	�	���
������')��
�	�(�!���
��
&�;!����<�����		��	��$
��%������������
(����
�'�����	���!������'����	��$�����	�	���%���	���'�����'���%�
	�!&��� ����!�!�� 
&&���(�(!��������		
�����(�����������������(����
�'����
	�'��)�!��������	������!���
�	��!!����'���	��-�����&������������(����
�'����
��(��
��
���!!�(����	���
��(�$�����������������(����!���	��
�	����	��
�������
��
	���!!����'���	���!����!'&���
!�
���!��	�����������$����������!!)����
���

&������������(����
�'������	��
������!�(�����	������
��
������	����������	�
!�	����%���(��	�	���%�#�(
��
���
�	�(�!�����������������(����
�'�������!�&
!��
�
�&����	�������
�����	�-.�
�%�-.�
��
!�-.�
:�
&�����0��%��������(������������
�2��.
���
!������!�������	�
&�����1!�'��
!����

=>?@>?A9B?AC96D?E5FG9E5AEH46@F8E?69?I56@9

�J�"�	�#������&
��(�����������������(����
�'�����	��
�������!
�!�����(����
�'����
�������;!����<���%������������������1!�'��
!�%�����	��
������		�!)��
��
�	�(�!�
������!���!)�	���������!��'	�����	��*�	����

KLMNOPOLMQR

���"�	������������(����
�'������	���!��()������������%�����	��
������		�!)��
�
�'�
	���
�(���
�	�!���������
��'���'������
��
!��
'�����������������	������
2
��������	�!�S��	��(�����	�$'�		�
��
&�����	���'�����'���%�	�!&��� ����!�
!�� 
&&���(�(!�������	�!����)��T
����!%��	������������(����
�'�����	���
!������'����&
!����!���
�	�	��$��%�	�������
�(���
���
��(�$��	��������
�
�((!�		����!� �*�	�����	������
�%���(��
��(����!�&
!��&����������	�	�
&�����		��)%�
!��	
��$����		���(�!����������#����	��
�����!�&
!��$�����'�
	�(���

KLMUVWQOLMR

�X�"1
!�����!��	
�	��������$
���#��
����(������������������(����
�'�������
!(	�
���������(����
�'�����������(����!���!���
�'���!�����
�	�(�!���
�	�������
��(�������������(���	�
��$��������
���!������������
!(�������������������������
	�
��(����!�&
!��$�����
��(%���(������������!'�		�
���!����(�R

YZ[\]̂ZZ

#.+�-2�/_�

Page 44



��

�
������������	
���
��������	��������
�����

�

�

������������� !�
"����������#�$��
��%&�'�����%(%)�

*+�,�-�..�/0+�112�34 !�56�7 ����0 /�

�!�8!����0 /���� �!0�9�*+�0:��7��/�0�/+� .�70�0���

������ !�9�0�;�<=���/���<><?�

�
�������-�.;��@@AB?<C>ADA<EAEEE>F=<�
1�!9��9G���!0�0 �HE�4�I:�/�1�!�6�D:�0�.���9�J?K�HLM�

NO P�������������#�$����$��������
��QR�
S�����P
�����$�T
����U�V������	�'���WXX(�
�	����������S������
�	������������	����#����
����

NO P�������������#�$��YU�Z��T�������[�$��U�\]�����̂
����_����
�#�����̀�$a��	����������
$�����
��
S�]��U�Z���
�
������]
�
�	��T
�������

NO P������������
��[�S�bXQ%&c�$���$�&�d����%(%ec�������S���$�YU��
�����$���$��
e�'�	����%(%e��

NO P���$����
�#������
�
��$��������������
��
S�
���$������$��
�����
�Y���������$�S�
#�
�̂	����̀����\�#��$�$��
�����U����
��������	����#����
��bR)Q)a�

�

������ !�

W�OP�������������$��#����$���

@/ ��9f/���J�00�/���

%�O"���������$����#�����
��
S���������������
�c�����g
����#������Y�����$���
������$�h���
����V������	�V
���U�i��#��
�
�\����i��#��
�
a�
��WX�_���#Y���
%(%e��P�
���������
S�����i��#��
�
�#
�������������
�������������������
��
Y�����#��$�$��'����������c�j��
���$������������������
���k����#����S
��#���
�
���
�S���������Y#����
���
������������$�i��#��
�
c���$�j��#������S��$�������
�
lmnopqrstuovnvrorswmxvsyvvuslnvz{|t}v|syps~psom�tu�sowtrsmlln�m}w��

J��!�8��f��

e�OP���#��������������������SS����
S�������
�
��$�$����
�#����
�������������������$�
�����������
S���������
��$��	���������$����������	��
�$���
���
S�����
���������
S�
h
��bX�̂�	����̀���c��������	��$��
�
���


���$�������U��

-��� !���

�������������������������

)�OP��������������$�
SS�̂�	����̀�����
������
����
S��������	�����
��U�$������	����
h
��bX�̂�	����̀���c�����������������$��������
�	�$������U��Y�����	�����
��������Y
��$��U�
S�����������'$$���
������
�������������
����$��
���������c�
�����$��	�����g��$��jj������$�Y���$��	�
S�h
��Qe�̂�	����̀�����V������	�
���#����
�����������
���U�Y����	�����$�S
����$������$���
���
��U�$������	����
��������c��������
��$�S���������������$���

S�
����������������$����

&�OP�����
�
�������
�����#����
��S
����$������	�
S�������#��S

���������$������	�
�
����������
��$c�Y����������$�SS������$���	�c����
��
�����	����
�����
���
$
�Y���������$��

S������	�Y���������������
��$���������
#����Y�����$	�����	���
����
��$������S
�������
$�����$$���
����Y��
c���������	����Y�����S
�#�����

S�������

Page 45



�����������	�
�����
�����
�
��
��������
�

�
����	�

�����
����
�������� ��	����
!�������������������������������

�""�#�����$��%�����������#!�����$��
�&
�������#��'���#�������(!
���
(�����
(!
����������
��
(������#���������
����!����!��'�����������������!
��#�	���"����

��)����!�	�#�������	�!!
��#	�
(�����	����(����!����!�����
(�#��������#�	���	*������
��"�!
�	���
�	�
!�$�#
�%���������#��!
��!���	��+
����!*����������
���#�����
	�!!
��#�����'�"���	�
(�#����
�"����	���%����(!
"�+����!�,����%����#�
���!�
�!
��!���	*����!������!�����		�!�"���	����
��!��������%����$�
(�����#�������	�
��
���	�	�#��
(�����!
�#*���#���	��	��
(�	����
�	��		��"
������������%
�!����
��
�	���
��	�#�������������!
�
	����
��#��!�"�!��$�%���'��!�����#���

-�)�������!
��#�#���������������	������	�!�	���������	�	��	��
(����!����!��
��#�
%��!������#���������	��#��!

(��
��#���"�������
��!������	����
%	�!����
��
(�����
#�����������&
�����+����!�,������#*�����!
��#�������
((	���
(�����!�	�
!�$�%�����
(
!"�(!
"�������	��!��%
��#�!$�
(�����	���*��
��#�!���������	��	��
(�
	����
�	��		��������	�!!
��#	��.��!���*�����
��#�!��#��	����������
�����#�	����
����������!���	�����*���#�!�	����	*���	��""�#�����	�!!
��#	���

/�)0$��
��!�	�*������!
�
	����
��#������������!��	�#��!
"�������#����
�����
�##���
��������!�%�����!
�
	�#��1��������
���#����������!��	���
�������
%
��#�!$������&
�������#�����(��������!
�
	�#*����(�!���!�
%	��!����&
�����
#����
���	�!

(�#�	���������!
�
	����
��#������!��	���������!#��##���
�*�
!�#��������������%����$�
(����	��""�#�����	����
��
(�����	�!���	�������#�(�������
�
�	����		(���$�!�	�
�#��
��'�	�����	�!!
��#����#����
�"�����2���##���
�*������
���������
((	���
(������!
�
	���(!
"�������	��!��%
��#�!$�
(�����	������#���	�
	���%����(!
"�+����!�,���*����������"����
(������!
�
	�#�����!�	�
!�$�%�����
(
!"�!���������
�%
���&
�������#�������	��!��%
��#�!$�
(�����	�����
��#�
����!�����		��!��������!�"��#������!�����������	�	����
��
(�����	�!���	�������

��)�����!
�
	����
��#��������	$""��!����������!�������#���	�������*�#�	������#�
"���!���	��
��#�%���
"��!�%����
�	�!!
��#����#�������	��&���!�����		*�(
!�����
	����	����(���!��	
�	������*�2�(��#��������	����!��	�#��!
"��������������	����
������
"��!�#�������������!
��#�#�������*���!������!�$����!�����
���
���	�
�����"����!���������
�����#��������
(�&
�����+����!�,���*��
��#�%��#��!�"������
�
������""�#��������!����!���#������!�������

���)3
!�����!��	
�	������*������!
�
	����
��#����!�(
!���������	����(�������#��!	��
�((����
���������!����!���#������!�����
(������!�����	�	���*�����
��#�(�����
�
�
"��$�������
�����	�1&�
����#�+�
��
(�����0�!$�4����!$������
�"���������
���-�5����4��6���#������
�"����7
��!
���
���$�8��#�����&
��������	������#�
,�$
���
(�&��������
�"�������0�!$�5�����7�8&6���	
(�!��	����$�	�����
�
��	�!��#����
�"����#
�	��
�����������#��!	���((����
�����!����!���#�"���	�
���
	�������
��!�%���
���
�����(
!"���#�9�����$�
(������!��*������!���!#��
����	�
	����*�#��	��$���#���$
��:���	�!�����
�	�����
�����	�!!
��#�����!��:���#�����
�
	���
����#��!
'�"��$�
(������%
�!�����!
��!���	����

;<=<>?@AB>C<D<B>E@@

���)�����!
�
	����
��#��'���#����(!
���
(�����(�������������
��
(�&
�����+����!�
,�����
����!����!��'�����������������!
��#�	���"�*��!
F����������(!
���
(���
(�!	��(�

!�#
!"�!����#
�������(����������	��������������������		�!�	���������	�
���#
��	�!��	���%���!

"�!����!��������%���%���!

"	�����!���	��
������
	�%	��������%�(
!��"���
�	����	����������	��
��#��
��%��������	��	�������������
�##���
����%�����(
!"�!���������
������
����
��
(����	����#
���
��#��
��!�	�������
#��!�"�������((���	��
�����
���

��(!
"�����%���%���!

"��2���##���
�*�
������
���#����*����	����#
���	�!�9��!�#��
�%��
(�
%	��!�#����G������

Page 46



�����������	�
�����
�����
�
��
��������
�

�
����	�

�����
����
�������� ��	����
!�������������������������������

���"#���	�
$������!
�
	����
��%�&���
		�&���$!
'�����
���!�$�!	��$�

!����%
�	����
(
�����������

������������%�!����
��
$�����	�����)
����!*�%����
�����
�
	���
�����
$�����%������������'����
���

��$!
'����	��!

'	��
��%�!�'����
��������%*��!
��%������
&	�!����%�����	�%
�������%!�����+��		
�����%������
�����!
��!�+�����
!%����+*����!���
��%�&���
�	����$��������!'��
�����
���

��
�,��!�����%�$!
'����	��	����	��-���%%���
�*�%����
������!
�
	�%���'��!����
	��
&
�!%�%�$�������%������!�	�����
$��,�	������!��	��
�����!��!�
$������������	���*�
����	�
$������%%���
����&�����$
!'�
$������!
�
	����
��%�&����!���+�	�!����%�
$!
'�����$!
�����!%���	�����
$�(
������

���"-�����
���%�������������!
�
	����
��%�!�	��������%%���
����&�����$
!'���!
����
�������!
%����
��
$�����	�
!�+���&�����%��&�����������&
��%�!+�
$������������
	�������������%!�����+�
$�(
������.!
'����	��
����
�����	��%%���
����&�����
��%�
&��'����'
!���!
'������������
'��!�%�������������	��%��!

$�
$�����
���!
��%�%���������)
����!*������������
�������!��
$����	�%!�����+*���%���	�
�!�'�!+��	���	��������		��
�����
�(
�����!����!������%�%�����%��'����+�	����*�
-�%
��
���
�	�%�!�����������%%���
����&�����$
!'��������'���%�	����
��
$����	�
%!�����+��
��%������!���%��+�
��!&��!����
!�����
	������

���".
!�	�'���!�!��	
�	*�-�%
��
��$��%�����������!
�
	����
��%�!�	�������
���������&����'����	�
��������������
�%���
�	�
$�����
������!	�
$�(
�����)����!�
/���������!���!%��
��!����+����������!�������%�	������&������������!
�
	���
��%����	��!
��!�+*�����%%���
���
�����	�!��������!
��%�%���
�������&
��%�!+�&+�
�����,�	������!��	*��
��%���	�!��������
���%���
��!�

�����
$�������&���&���
!

'	�
!��'����+�	��������(
������
��%�
���!��-���%%���
�*�����'������!���	�
��!�������������!
�
	�%�!

$�����	*�����	��$��������!
		�����!��!���!%���
$�����
	���*��
��%��
���������	�!�
�	��'�����
��
��!�

���������������!�%�	������$!
'�
����&
��%�!+��0�	�%�
��'+�
&	�!����
�	*�-�������
�!��	
���
�%�	��!�����

�1�".
!�����!��	
�	������*������!
�
	����
��%��
���������	����$�������%��!	���$$����

��������������
�%���
�	�
$�
������!	�
$�(
�����)����!�/���������!���!%��
�

���

����%��!����+���	�	���*����!���
��%�&���
��
�$�����������
���+�)�
��
$�
����2�����%������3�4(���	
$�!��	����+�	�����
���	�!��%����
�'����'���	���
�
	�������
��!�&���
���
�����$
!'���%�5�����+�
$������!��������!���!%��
�����
�'�����
$�%����
�'���	�
��!�	�%��������'����+����

6789:;<=779:>;

���"�����!���!%��
�������	��%�&���%����
$�(
��?��)����!�/�����
�������	��
$�����	���*�
����'������!���	���!�������*��	������!
�
	�%�������	��
��������!
��%�%��������
�!���
����%�
��������	��!��&
��%�!+�
$�����	���*����!���
��%�&���
�!�	�������
	����$�������'�����
������	�������
$����	���!�������		����0�	�%�
��'+�

&	�!����
�	*�-�������
�!��	
���
�%�	��!�����

@ABCDE>FAB;;

�?�"-������$
��%�����������!
�
	����
��%��
��!�	�������	����$�������%��!	����!'��
�����
��������
�%���
�	�
$�
������!	�
$�(
�����)����!�/���������!���!%��
�
���

��
!�
�!����+�����	�!��!�	���	��������
$���!'*�����!�������������������&��������G���������
���������������
���!�'����!	�
������%��&
��*����	��
��%��
��
��������������!'�
�%����$��%��
��������!����!���%������!�����
$������!�����

�H�".
!�����!��	
�	������*������!
�
	����
��%��
�����
!%����������%����
�'���������
������������	�����
�������!���!���
�'���!�����
�	�%�!���
�	��������%����������

Page 47



�����������	�
�����
�����
�
��
��������
�

�
����	�

�����
����
�������� ��	����
!�������������������������������

�������	�
��"�#��"���!$���"�
���!������������
!"��������������"����
�$����������%�
���!�&
!���
����"������������������	�
��"�#��"�	$�		�"���

'(')*++,-./'

� %01�23�45�6

Page 48



��

�
������������	
���
��������	��������
�����

�
�

�

������������� !�
"����������#�$��
��%%�&�����%'%(�

)*�+�,�-�. ��) /,!��0�1�02345�

�!�5!����6 ,���� �!6�7�)*�6-��+��,�6�,*� 8�+6�6���

������ !�7�6�9��:;6-�0�*�<=<;�

�
�������2�89��44>3;<:=>�><;>???@@?;��
;;��A�B� C)��2 �71�2�C�) 66 C1�D/,*1�DE=FG3�

HI J�������������#�$����$��������
��KL�
M�����J
�����$�N
����O�P������	�&���QRR'�
�	����������M������
�	������������	����#����
���

HI J�������������#�$��SO�T����$�T���U��
����	����������$�����
��
M�V��O�T���
�
������
V
�
�	��N
�������

HI J������������
��W�M�K'QX(Y�$���$�Z�[��
S���%'%ZY�������M���$�SO��
�����$���$�%%�
\�����O�%'%(��

HI J���$����
�#������
�
��$�����
M���
������
�������M�
�����$������$
�#�������������
�

������ !�

Q�IJ�������������$��#����$��

2��� !��

%�IJ���#���������������������������������MM����
M�������
�
��$�$����
�#����
������
������������$������������
M�����$������	���$������������J���������������
�
#���������������S�$�

#�$�$������$��
���������������S
]O�M
�#���$���
�
���#�
���O�����������Y��
����$��������������$����������������������$�����
������O�
M�$������	���̂�����$���O������_���������S��
���������������������S�������
����
���
��O���#��$������$��
������$�
������
�������$������
���
��O�S���$��	�
������
#�����������
�����������������	����
##
$���
���S
����

Z�IJ�����
�
��$�$����
�#�����
��$��]���$�������$	�����	���
M������]�����	�
������$��

M���������
M���
������
����$�$
�#�����
���
��$������$$���
����
S�$�

#���������������S����

#���J���S�$�

#��
��$��������
����$
����
�
��������������M�����

M�$
�#���������
��$��]���$����
���#
���
M�����������

M�
��
�����J���N
�����������
�������$���O�
S̀����
���
����������$
�#������������
��O���
��$�S��S�����������#����$�$����
�#������$��
��$��
��S����
#���������
�������������������a�
#������_����������Y�_�������
�����
���
�$���	������$�
����������
M�������
�
�����
��$�S���������S����

(�Ibcdefghijklmne"�����#�����O�P������	�o
��#����p�qrlsdtuskgineuivewxsdinkgine
sgeydnkvdiskuleztg{dtskdnm���|�����������$
�#����M����	�����	���O���
��$��
��

����O���$����
�
���
�����O����	���
���
��
M������

M���_���$$���
�Y����O���
��$�
S������������������'�X�#������M�
#���$������O���������$�����S��
����������Q#�
S����$�����#�����������J����

M�
M�����$
�#�����
��$�S��'�X�#������
��#
���
S��
������#������$	���������o
�#������$
�����
��$����
��
������������������O�
������]�����	����$
�����$�#�������������O�����$���
�
���
����

X�IJ�����
���
�
��$�M�
���$
�#�����
��$�����
��O����O����	���O�S��
������#����
��$	����$��
��$�S������S��
�
��O����O����	���O�M�
#�����M�
�����������$��������

��O����O����	���O�M�
#�������$��
M������

M���J�������$�����$����������#����
M�

Page 49



�����������	�
�����
�����
�
��
����������
�

�
����	�

�����
����
�����������	����
��������������������������������

��� 
�	��
�� ��
���������������
������!�	����� �����������	�	���"���
	�� 
�#��	�
�
�� �������� �	��
�
���
��������	�$���� �	������
����� ���������������
�� �
%&&'%()*+,&)-'%./01������
�������� ���������	�	���2����23�	
#��4�4#����
� ����
�
���������������5�
#������ 6������	�
��������� � ���������������	������	����"����
�	��
���� �
����2�	3��
� ������2�	�	�
�	�� 6�������� �
��
	������ �����2��
������3�	����5�
#�����	�������

4�78)-%.')9,+':)+-')%&&';;%9+<0)=><-)+,)>9?('%<')+-')-'%:)-'>@-+),A)+-');,A+)<&%?')
�� ����
������	������	���
��
����2
��������!�	����������3�	�3���������� 
�#���
	�$����	�2���� �	���� ��
����
##
 ��������	����	��� ��5�#
�� �
��#� ��
	#���������������
�����
������	����	��
��
�����B
�����"�����������	�$��
5�����
 
�#����
����������C��#��
�����	�� � �������������	��
�
�����#���	�
5�
����������������� ������  ���
�������
##
 ���
����
�� � �23�����5�
���
 
�#��	��
�� �2������������2���5���������
�� ��
��
�������������� �����2����
���#�������
�� �2�����	� �������	���	�����

��7C��
���� ������������23����	
��
5�����	�$�"�	������� ���� 
�	�
5�����5�
���
 
�#��	"�������
�
	� � ����
�#�����
�� ����	��	����5���������#��
�����
������������ ������������
5����� ���������� ���������������	��
�� �2���
�����3�
+,)+-')D,E9?>;0<)FGH)��5���� ��
����������� ��
� ����
�#����������
���3�B�
�����
����I��3�J�����3������
�#���������K�LL�M�������	���	��
���	���������
�!���	�
�	��� ���������
�	��
�	� �����������������
5�������
����3��� �����
	���
�� �������������

N�7C���	��
���������
�#�������������
�
	� ������ 
�#����	�������3�	�����2���5�
#�
����5�
��� 
�#����� �C��#������5
������2����
��		�����	����� ���	�
���

OPQRSTUVPQWWWWWWWW

L�7X
���������	
�	��������2
��"�������
�
	����	��
�����3��
����� ����
�#���������
�� ������������
�#���������
�	� �����
�	�������
�� �
��������������������������
	�
�� �2�� �	#�		� ��

�

YZ[Z\]̂_̀ab_c[da]

C�	����
�W

Page 50



�

��������	
���
	
��������������������	���
�
��

�����������������������������������

�� !" �!�"�

#$%&�$'�(�&)�*+�,���-)%.**&�/*$&�0�,1�/�2)3�-�).�45*()6�73)('.�89�
:�;��<=�>%*.�?%*.%�$(���!$�@A'')3('�5)�#$%)6�73)('.�89B�

C	����	�D�

E��F�D�

�������������	�D�

@3)$89�*+�4*%&�'�*%�%*G��*+�75$%%�%H�IJJ3*2$5�1�"K�6�%*'�LA�5'��%�$88*3&$%8)�.�'9�'9)�
$JJ3*2)&�&3$.�%H(G�

M�(N�(()&�

O����P�
D�

!!,�� �Q�R�

STUVWXWYZWX�[T\VWYZW]V̂Y_\ẀWXaRbcRdbde�Page 51



��

�
������������	
���
��������	��������
�����

�
�
�

������������� !��
"����������#�$��
��%&�'�(����)�*+*,��
-.�/�0�1�2��� 3��4��567/8��

�!�8!����0 1���� �!0�9�-.�0:��;��1�0�1.� <�;0�0���

������ !�9�0�=�>?0:���1���>@>A�

�
�������6�<=��//B7A>C@BDB>EBEECFG>?�
H�!9��0�0:����9�� <�C>>�I�!3  9�6 �9��!9�CG�6�J�1�I��3�D� ��K�/1��03��:K�
5�!�:��0�1�5>L�?7M��
NO P�������������#�$����$��������
��%Q,�
R�����P
�����$�S
����)�T������	�U���%&&+����
�#��$�$���

NO P�������������#�$��()�V��V������W����$�X��	����	�����������R
���#�����
����������$�
()�Y��)�V���
�
������Y
�
�	��S
�������

NO P����
����Z���#(���$�*[�++%*Z����������$�
��%�'�(����)�*+*[���
NO P���(������
R��������	��
���
���������	�$���������
��������X���
����������	����#����
�Z�
����������
��
R���(���$��	��
�(�����$����������$�������$������	�
���������$��

NO P�����\����#�����
R������
����������
�]Ô �#
�������$����#������)���#
�������(���$��	���$�����	��$����������������������	�
�������

(]O'
��
���	�$�#
����
����\����$�()������_�̀�]��(
��Z���#
���������������	�#���������
R�
#������������$������������
�����R
�#����
�$���
���

NO P�������
$�R
���
#�������������������\����#��������a+�$�)���
NO P���������������
���$��	�
������	�
��$������
�����������
��%Q,̀*]̀�]Z�̀R]���$�̀	]�
R�����
P
�����$�S
����)�T������	�U���%&&+�����#��$�$��"�������������������(����(�
�	���
��
	�
��$�̀�]Z�������������
��R
���������	����#����
�����$��#�$��
������(����#�$����$���
�����
��%QQ̀_]�
R�����U����

������ !�

%�Ob�����$������$������������R
���#�����
���������
������$�()��

�̀]Ocdedfghijfkdjlmncjopdhflmmcqjrhcjndsertghijgfjlgfkjopdhlmmcqu���$�

�̀�]Ô������	�oa+�$�)�q������������
$�R
���
#����������$���������	���������
oa�#
����qvj�

*�O"�(w�����
�������
������
����$��������
�Z���������������$��#����$Z�����
��R
���#�����
�������������$���$��������	����#����
�������R���$�
������
���������
��$��#�$��
������(����#�$����$��������
��%QQ̀_]�
R�����%&&+�U���
����#��$�$��

/1���x�!�1.�5�00�1��

yzz{|}}~

[�OP����
��������
������)���Rdn�jfmjopdhflmmcj�mrcqjnrfkdnjfkrhjopdhlmmcj�mrcqvj
P�����������	���$�()������
��������������R�
#�����#����������$��
������$�b��#�
�(����
��
�����������#��
�����
������
���������	���w��������
������������)���

�|��}|z~z{�����}~

,�OP������������
����)����������$������$��
�����b�����(������������������$��
����
�Z�
R����	�Y�����������������U����
��	����������(����������$�(������������
����

Page 52



�����������	�
�����
�����
�
��
�������

�

�
����	�

�����
��� 
��������!��	����
"�������������������������������

��#�����"
�#��������" �����"����	�$�����"
����%�����"�#�����������"
�#���#��	�
�
������#�$%���"���������������
�����"��"��&���	����#�����
���������%�������
"��	���
�������'"
���
'������
�	���

(�)����������������	�	�$*����#�#"�����	�	�
������
������$���#�����
��#�$��
*
#�'��#����������������"��	�	�����	���*�����"�	�����
'������������
���"
��#�
+',�$��-�	���������
���"�	���"���	�#�	���*��'
"������������������"*�		�
���
��#�
$��"�.��"�#-���������"	��
�*���
�$����"������"�%�"���������
������������
��
�"
��#�+�,���#�����"�����#�#��*�#�������������������
����

��)/�����
"#����������	����
�����+�,+�,�
'�������������-���#�"��"
��#�+�,�/��*�
�$����
��
�	�#�"��"������������������"*�		�
�����"�	�����
'�����*����"	�	����#�
���������'
"��*�����
������	��
�	�����������$"�����
'�����������
��"
�-�������"�
���"�����
���
�������
���
"���%���"��
'���
	��*����"	���
*��"��������"���	�#�
	���*��������������	�$����$����-����� �%�#�''�"����	��"����"�#���#�����	�
���������#�����0���#�#���" �����"����/�������"	�'��#�*������%�	�*���"��
�����
	���*����'
"��#������	����#-����'�"	��������-��
��#�$��"���"#�#��	�'�������
�����������	�
���
'�	���+�,+�,��

��)1
����"-�/�������
���"�	��$
�������#"�����	��/����"������"-����%��"���
��'���%�
���
����#������#�*��	�
�	-���#�/��*��
�	�.�����%����$����
���#�"	���#��
��
�������"��	�����������" �����"�����	�$�����������#��&���������'"
���
'�����
��" ����	������	��
������#�$%�����'

���%-���	�#���������
��%�$�����"��	�#�$%�
*
���������"���������������
�����"��"��������
��#���""
��������#�	�"��������		�
�
�����'"
���
'������
�	���2��-��	������
�������
���	�
��-���������		������"	��
�
$����#�"�
������#"����������������""����%��	�
��	��������	-�����	��
������"�
������"�����"���	�#�	���*���
��#��������%�$���*���*����#��3�"���"*
"�-����"��
�"���
�����	��
�	�
���
����������"������%
���
'�����$���#�����
��#�$���''����#�
$%������
��"����
'���������	��/�����
�-����"�'
"�-�$��	�"�������������
��#�$����
���$�����������
�����$���#�����	��"
�
	�#���

4�)5��"���-�/��*��
��	���	'��#������/�����"��%�
������#"�����	������"�'
"���*
#�'��#�
�"
��#�+�,��"
�
	���
"�"���	�#�"�.��"�*������#�"��"
��#�+',��/���	��*�
"�����
�����������'
"��*�����
������"����	���"�����%-���#����������
��$���������#�
��������	��#"�����	��/���������"�'
"���� ����
�'�"���"����
����
'�����#"�����	�
���#���"*������������������

6789:;<=>?<

@ABCDBEEFGED

��)����*�����		��	��"�������''����
'�����#����
�*����
����

H)�������"����"���#������"�����
'������"��I���#��

H)��" ������#�"
�#
��#�	�"����	�'��%��

JKALAMNGLDACODAPPGALACMGD

���)�����������"*�		�
����	��"����#��
��
�	�"������#��������
������	���������"���
���4������#���������
��$�����#�''�"	�'"
*�������"*����#�#���������������*$�"�
'�
"�	����	��/��*��
�#����������	�	���#��$
������(�*��"�	�'�"���"�'
"��"#���#-��	���
"�	���-����"���	���"�#���#���" �����"����������'"
��������$���#�����	��$
������(*�
�����"���#�����'"
����������
����	�������#-��������$�%����#
��'����"��

*����#���##���
����%-�������#�	�"��������		��""����*���	������������#���#�
���#
�	������$�����##�#��
���	�#���������
���

Page 53



�����������	�
�����
�����
�
��
�������

�

�
����	�

�����
��� 
��������!��	����
"�������������������������������

���#���������"�����	�
$������
�	���	�%�������	�"�	����&��������'��		�����'���	��
$�
%"�� �
" ��%
�������$�"	�!$�

"����&
�	(�"�	�������������
�!����)������"������
*�"���"+
"�(�����$"
����������
���	�����
����	�%���&(���� ������"����
�����$
"+�
��&������+���+���&����������
��&&���	��������"�	�������%�)����&
�	�
$�����
��"+����&�%���&�����
��&�������&&�&���	��������"�	����&�"�$�����&���
���"����"�	����
$�
���"�&�������	���������
�����)������%���&�����	������)�
�"
+�����(�
����)��������������&��
	���
��$"
��������"
�&(���&������	����	�
�+�
"������������	���	$���
")�&�	������	��������&���

���#,�-./0.1/23456/136/7.809:;<2/9.09650/4=.81/136/;.941:.0/.>/136/216?2/1./136/2:-6/

$�����	�����,���	
�����������������	������
$�����%���&�����	��������"������
"&�����
��������������"��
$�&����
�+����
��@���

&�A
�&���&��������������"��	�&�����
	�B��
$�����"��"���"&����C���"�����		(�$
"�����"��	
�	��������%
���,�$��&������
����%���&�����
�	�"����&���"+	��������"����"���&������"�����
$������"�������	�
%"���	�������
��
�$��������������&�	������+	�
$��
�����	�D�
����&�EC�
��
$�����
F�")�G����")������
�+���������HG��I��

JKLMNOPQKORQLSKRTUVRVWXLNKOQWKYVXZQ

���#����	���+���	�%�������	��"����&�����"���" �����"����������&�����
$��%
���
��[[+�����	��
+��"�	��
������+�
$�������"+����&�	���+��������
�	���	�
��
�����"����&���&�������" ����	������	��
������&�%)���"�������������������
������������	��"
��&�&�&�����	�
$������������
$���"�����
$���"	�������	�
�	������
��+
&�	��$�+��)���"(�	�����	���*
"&�*
��	(��
��&�$��������������������%���	������
D
����"(�,�����
���		�+����������")�
������"�
$�����&�������(������"��
��
"����
����$���"�(�����������
��)�+
&�	�!	�B�&���"	��\
"�
��"(�����"��������������
+���	��������)���"��"���"��
��&�
��)�%�����
++
&���&�%)�
��"������������
$

���)��,�&��&(��������+
&�	����"��
��&����&��
�%����" �&���")���
	���
�����
"�����������������
"&�"��
���
�&�&
����	
��,���"������(����	��+	��� ��)��
�+�������
&"���"	��
��&����&��
��������������
�����������
���
�&�����"�	 �
$�&�+������
����"���"���&����"�%)�
��"���������$

���)���

���#����
��������$

���)��	�"��	
��%�)���&��������	��
���(�����	�������)�&�	�"�%��������
����	�"������&�$
"���	������&�&���"�
	�(������������"�	�	�
$�����	�$��)���&�
�
����������
$���&�	�"���	��,���	��
		�%������������
������"	�
$������
�	���
��&�
��

	���
���
��	��������" ����	�������&���" ���	����"���$�����		�")(���"���	�

��F����"	�����]�����++�&�����)����$"
���
$������"
��"�)(����"�����"���"���
�
��" ����"�	�"����
�	��D
����"(�����������"�&��
�+���
�%����"��	
��%�)�����!
�	�&�	����
��
$�"
�&(���&��	���
	���
���+����"
��&�%
�����
�	�̂�����)(����	��+	�
�� ��)��
�+���������
�����
��&���" �������	����"�����)�
������$

���)����
"&�"��
�
��
�&�&�	"�����������$�
��
$��"�$$��(����"�%)��+��������
������	�����������%���$
"�
��&�	�"���	��,����)������(�+
	����"�
���"	��"���� ��)��
�������
�+� ���	��
$�
������" ����	��������+)�����(�$
"�����"�
����
������������&�$
"�����	���"��)�
$�
����"���"�������"
��	�
��
$����	�	����(�������)��������"���" �������+��&(��
��&�
���
�"�������+��
�&
�	
��

�[�#,����	��
��%����&�+
�	�"���&���������"���	���)��
�$�����������
������" ����
56_8:56̀ 6012a/b/34c6/=660/56>6556-/1./136/7.809:;<2/dVeVfSUgVOXQhSOXLSfQJSfNiZQ
jkNRKOiVQlSXVQmmQnQJKLMNOPQoXKORKLRWQNOQpkLZ(�%������	���	�+�'�+�+�"����"�
�����+���+�+�	���&�"&	(�����+�'�+�+�$
"�����%�&"

+�&��
�	��	�����	����	�
%�������	����	���
�	�̂�����)(����"���	��
��
�$����������G����
���)�D��
�(�������
"�̂��"�	���" �����"
��	�
���
�%��+�&��������
"&�����������
������	���&�"&	���

���#,����)������(�����q��&�����C
����	��
��
���
$�&���(��"�!&����������C���
����
����������
���)�*"�+��
" �H����*"�+��
" I���&�"�$�""�����
��
�!��������&�

Page 54



�����������	�
�����
�����
�
��
�������

�

�
����	�

�����
��� 
��������!��	����
"�������������������������������

����
�����
���#��$��%���&�����'"�(��
" ��
��)�	�
�"���	������	��
%�(�*�(�(�
��"���" ����	���)�")	�����		����"���	�����"���)��
(��������+�	��%�����
���,������
�����������-���������)��
��
(��������
"�
���"��	�����������.��)�����/
������
���	����"��(	�����	��$��(���	
�(��)%������������	�����	��
����)������"��	
��-�#�
����		�-����
����
�&�������
����-�	�	�"����	���)��������-
�"�

)�	�
������
����"�����"-#�����	&�
������"	�
%������"
��"�#����)��
��-����
��#�"�������
��
��"	�%
"��"��	�
"����
���

���0/���"�����		&�����)����
�(�����	�-����������)�	���	���	%���
"#���" ����
�""����(���	������&����(#�����&��	��� ��#��
����
�"������" ��������������

��"���������%

���#��$���(
���	��
��

"����������
%�����	������)������
�
��������#����)��
��
�%������������)�	�"���	�����	����	�������
))	������1����
���#�
2�
�&�������"�3��"�	�����"�	�)�������)����
�(�����
����������������-���
��#
��&������)���������"(	�
%���"���" �����"
��	�
������"���	��
�%��������������
'"�(��
" ��	�����&��������)��	�	������)����
�(���	�	�
��)�������"�
"��#�%�"	��
�
���)�	�"������)��#����(
��(���	���)�(���(�	������	�
���%
"��
�%����	�
-���������)�	�"���	&��#���	�	���)��������	��

456789:;<=>?78@5>;<=9

�A�0����
������
������)�����������
�������	��		��)&�$���)�"	���)�����������
�	��
�	��
��
������)�-#���%�(��#�
%����)���	���)�������)"����$��(��
�)���������#������
"������#�	����)����
��"�����
��*���)�����"�������#�����	&���������"	����������
BCDEFGHIJKLIEMLJEIJNOJMLDCEPJCNJNQLJRMORLMNGSJ$������-
"������(��)������
���"��
���������
��)��"
���)�%%�������
�%��)�����"����������
((
)���
����������"��&�������
�
��)����	��)�	"����
���
��
" ��""����(���	���)�����	��

�����
%���������)"����
$�������"	��
�(�����������-�	������"�	�	�
%���������)"���������������"�(����������
�����"��&���������(�����������������"������	��	�
%������)����%�(��#�(�(-�"	�
��)����
")�"��
���
�)�)�	"����
���
�	��

������/
�����������		����	�����"����#�
(
"���(�
"��������������-�	������"�	�	�
%�������)���

���0T��"���&�$�������
�)
�-��
%������(�
"������(�������
�	�
%����
�)���������
�����
%
"�����
������"	�
%������"
��"�#��,
		�
%�����"��
(���
��)�"��"�	������	�"�
�	�
����"%�"��������������"�"������
�"�	�����%
"�����"��"��������)�%�(��#���%����)�
�
(��������
")�����������"������A�
%�����U�"
������
������
��
��2�(���
V����	&��	�	���
������W���)������
%�����2�(���V����	��������A���

���02
����"&�������	���3����%��)�"��������������"%�"�����������	���	���	�������
")�����
������������&������������"
��	�
�	�
%������
�����)��
���"#��������������������
����)�	"����
��������
(������������������
������
��)����	��(�	��-��������)�
�����	��������-��������"�	��
%���	�"���������"
��"����������
%������
�����#��$��(#�
+�)��(���&���)�-��"�������(��)���	
�(#�)���	�
�����"�����
���
������"
��)�X�Y�
������&�)�	(�		���
%������"
��)�X�Y���������	�������		�"#���)��"
�
"��
�����
"�	�
�	�&���)��
��)��
��"�	���������#���
����
��
%�����"����	�
%�������)���)���	�
�
���"��)��

Z;<:[\=>;<9]9̂8;\<?9_@̀9

���0$������-����"�%�""�)��
���"�
�	�
���"�)����
�(����������
�����	&�-�����
	��$�
���������������)��"������(
	��"�����������(#�+�)��(����������
�%�����$������
%
��)����)	�(���
������������������"���	��
�%��������������)����
�(����������	�
����
����������
�%������	��
��
��������)�-#�(���"�����
�	�)�"���
�	��
���
")����#&������������
���"
��)�X�Y�%���	���

Page 55



�����������	�
�����
�����
�
��
�������

�

�
����	�

�����
��� 
��������!��	����
"�����������������������������#�

$%&'()*+,-*

���./����
������
0�����������1�����	���������"���"����
���"�
	�	�����������
"�2��"�3���	�
0������0
"��3�����
���������	�� ��
���������������0�"	��
4	���4�54�55��	��
�"�3�16�����7"�����
0�����������
��"
����������	�
���""�1��
����	��
�1�4	���4�54755��	��
�"�3�16���6���8�"6��
��3����6���������	�7����
���	�1�76�����7"������9�����	���	�:�������������
���
���"�	������
�	�"����
��
0�
��7���1������1������
�����"�2��"�	���	�"�3
��������	��	��
�	�	����������
"�3�16��������7"�����
0�����������
��"
��������
"1����������	���4�54�5��
�
�	�2�����6:�9�1
��
��"���"1�����"�2��"�3�����	��;��		������

���.�����������
���"
��1�405��	�3�1��
������7�	�	������������"3��"�	����0"
3�����
1����
�3�����
��1�7��3�������1�76�3
1�06�������������
"1��������������"���	�1�
����	�	�73����1��<
����":��	�9��������"��16���1�����1:���������	�����
��7��
"����1���
����1�����	��3�
"��������������"�2��"�3���	�
0������
�����1
��
�����1�
�
�����"�����6�����
"1����6:������������
���"
��1�405�0���	���

$%&'()*+=-*

���.�����
�����	����0��	����1�6	�0
"��
3���������9��	���
"��
0����	:������
������	�6	�
������1�������	�	
�����0"
3�����>���1�����
��"
��1���"�3������1������	�3���"�
��3�0"�3�	������7�����������1�76�����?���	�"���	��
�"�����

�#�.>��������	����3�6:����	��3	��
�3����������1�6	��	�����"6�	�
"����3�	�����0
"�����
�;�����
0������
" �"�2��"�1��9���	�"��	
��7����
����
������
���"	�����

��
"�����6��
������
3���������2�
��	�0
"������
" ������	������1��
��"���
"�
����
��7���;�����1��
�	��"����	�������
�	�6���1���������1��
��"
�"�33���������
�
" �������
" �"�2��"�1��	��
����	����0��������1�3�6��� ��	
3����3���
�
�
3��������

���.?
"�
��":�	����������"
��"�6��	�����"����6��
��
������1:�����	�����		�"6��
�
���
��������"
�"�������"�
1�
0���3���
����
������
������"	��
��

 �0
"�����"�������
���
33
1���
���@��������	�������������"��3	�����	�	����������
�������	�
�		��1:������
�������
��������	���������
���"���"�
1�0
"��
3���������	�
���"
�"��������������������	����	�	�����"�
1�
0���3
���	���9��36�8�1��3���:�
������
��1�	�"� �����"
��"�7�������7��������������1	�
0�����
������"	�
0�����
�"
��"�6���1��"���������
�	�1�"���
�	�
������
������1:���1�����1�	�"�7����6�
0�
��	�"��������7"�����
0�����������
��"
���	�"�3�1��1�����
�����1���1���6�
������

���"�����
"1����6:������������
���"
��1�4�5�	�����1	��

A&(BC'DE&(*

���.F
"�����"��	
�	��������7
��:�9��
����1������������������	�
��1��
��	�����1�
��
�"
��1�4�5�
"�405��9��36�8�1��3���:�����"�0�	���
0������������"3�		�
����1�����
"�2��"�3���	�
0������
������"�����"
�
"��
�����"�	�
�	���
�����	����0��������"3�
�"�	����0"
3�����7"�����
0�����������
��"
���������	�
���""�1:�	�78�����
���
�
���"���"�
1�0
"��
3���������9�	��������
�1�������0
"��3�����
������������
�
""����
����1���"����
����1�"�0�	���
��"���������������"3�		�
��
������
���������
��1��3�1��
������7����3�1����1�"�	����
�����4#5�
0��������������
4�	��3��1�15��

GHIHJKLMNNOPQKK

9R/�S��TU�

�
������"�
1�
0���3
���	��	�	����	��1�
��6��������������
0�	����		�
���"
��1�405�

Page 56



�

����������	�
�

��
������������������
�
�			����

��
���������������
��� �!"#�$�$��#%&��$�$�'(�)$�&*��

+,��-
./0�
��1��������0�������

2�33%� 4�5"�6����&$#��&7"8#�'%#"�#(�8�*$3��%�&#�%9$�#�($6�#("�
)$�&*���:"%�#�6�#(�%�9�"%*(�$;���%&&�&'�*$&#�$�<�=(�8��8�9"*%�8"�#("�
*$3��%�&%&#�(%8�&$#�8�;;"�":�%& �8�'&�;�*%&#��&>�8#�*"<���

+,����
������

�< !��?�(%8�*$3��%�&":�%9$�#�($6�#("�)$�&*���:"%�#�6�#(�%�9�"%*(�$;���%&&�&'�
*$&#�$��%&:��#8�:"*�8�$&�&$#�#$�#%@"�"&;$�*"3"&#�%*#�$&�%'%�&8#�(�8�&"�'(9$��<�A"�
8% 8�#("�"�(%7"�9""&�:"�% 8�%&:�#("�)$�&*���;%��":�#$�@""��(�3���:%#":<�!��?�
8% 8�#("��&%�#($��8":�:"7"�$�3"&#��3�%*#8�(�8����7%* <�

+,��-
./0�
��1���������0���B���

�< 5"��&7"8#�'%#"�*$3��%�&#8�%9$�#�C3%�%:3�&�8#�%#�$&D�%&:�C8"�7�*"�;%����"DE�6(�*(�
6"�*%���C;%��#D<�5"�3�8#�%�8$�*$&8�:"��6("#("��%& �;%��#�(%8�(%:�%&�%:7"�8"�
�3�%*#�$&�#("��"�8$&�3%@�&'�#("�*$3��%�&#E�6(�*(�6"�*%���C�&>�8#�*"D<�5"���$7�:"�
%�;�""�8"�7�*"E�9�#�3�8#��8"���9��*�3$&" �*%�";��� <�5"�:$�&$#�8#%�#�$��*$&#�&�"�
%&��&7"8#�'%#�$&��;�6"�:"*�:"�%& ��&>�8#�*"��8�&$#�8�'&�;�*%&#�"&$�'(�#$�>�8#�; �$���
�&7$�7"3"&#<�FG$*%��H$7"�&3"&#��*#���I
E�8"*#�$&��
�F�JE�%8�%3"&:":E�8"*#�$&�
K
F�JJ

L�B�M������0���0��,�����
������

K< N�*$&8�:"�":��&;$�3%#�$&���$7�:":�9 �!��?�%&:�#("�O39�:83%&D8��88"883"&#�
)$:"<

PQ�������
����


< R�%&&�&'�%�#($��#�"8�*%&�#%@"�"&;$�*"3"&#�%*#�$&�6("�"�#("�"�(%8�9""&�%�9�"%*(�
$;���%&&�&'�*$&#�$�<���9�"%*(�$;���%&&�&'�*$&#�$���&*��:"8�*��*�38#%&*"8�6("�"�
8$3"$&"�(%8�9���#�%�:"7"�$�3"&#�6�#($�#��"�3�88�$&<�N#��8�;$��#("�*$�&*���#$�
:"*�:"��;�#("�"�(%8�9""&�%�9�"%*(�$;���%&&�&'�*$&#�$��%&:��;��#��8�"S�":�"&#�#$�#%@"�
;��#("��%*#�$&<�H$7"�&3"&#�'��:%&*"�8#�"88"8�#("��3�$�#%&*"�$;�%;;"*#�7"�
"&;$�*"3"&#�%*#�$&�#$�3%�&#%�&���9��*�*$&;�:"&*"��&�#("���%&&�&'�8 8#"3�9�#�8% 8�
*$�&*��8�8($��:�%*#���$�$�#�$&%#"� <�

�< =("�O39�:83%&�:$"8�&$#�%*#�%8�%&�%��"%��9$: �%'%�&8#�"&;$�*"3"&#�:"*�8�$&8<�
N&8#"%:E�6"�*$&8�:"���;�#("�"�6%8�%& �;%��#�6�#(�($6�#("�:"*�8�$&�6%8�3%:"<�

�< N&�#(�8�*%8"E�#("�)$�&*����$$@":��&#$�!��?D8�*$&*"�&8�%&:�%'�"":�#("�:"7"�$�3"&#�
6%8��&%�#($��8":<�A$6"7"�E�#("�)$�&*���:"*�:":�#(%#�6(��"�%�#"*(&�*%��9�"%*(�

Page 57



����

��������	�
��� �


�����������������������������������������
�����������������������������������
���� �����
�����!�������"������#������
��$�#"�����������%��

&% '������������(��)����������%�*����
��+�����"����������"��������������$����������"�
�����������������������������!��������������������%�

,% (��)�
������$"�������#����
���"����������!��
��+�����"����"��!������
������������
��������������������!��$�
����$��������%�-��� ����'�����������������(��)�
���
�����������������������������������#�����������
����"��������"��!�����$����������
��
+�����"��"������"����������������������������������������������%��

��������	�
���

.% /����""������� ���������(��)0�����$"�����#�������
��
��������������������
���������������������%�

1�2�
3�4�3�56
���	�
�������7�8��9��9�38��:;7<�
;��

Page 58


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on the 16th April 2024
	Minutes

	4 Planning Applications
	Item 01
	be2fb2bf-6064-4db2-9fbb-3b9fcd78a3a4.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	0114.3




	5 Delegated Decisions
	6 Planning Appeals

